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4.1 PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS

Total Assets increased by 17.57% to GHg33.56 million in 2619 and was
financed significantly by the growth in Deposits and Shareholders' Funds by
17.95% and 15.70% to the levels of GH¢27.71 million and GHeE4.62 million

respectivel v,

The inflow of the increase in Total Assets found expression in Eaming Assets
ihat comprised Loans and Investments thut grew by 15.58% and 10.59% with
end of year balances of GHg7.39 million and GH¢17.23 million in that order,
The graphic presentation of the data on the growth trends for Total Assets,
Deposits and Investmens for the past five years are below,

GROWTH TREND IN TOTAL ASSETS FOR THE PAST 5 YEARS (2015
- 201%)
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the Bank of Ghana, sow Ghana ced:

comnpared with 8A4% o

2018 Against the British psﬁ.‘su;'s{i and Yure, the Chana cedi cuwmulatively
depreciated by 15.7% and 11.2% respectively. compared with 3.3% and 3.6%

aver the same perod in 201

demand pressu

inflation vontinued w be

The depreciation of the cedi was largely due o

in single digits in

res and heightened risk aversion by non-resident 1nvestors.

the first six months of 201%

gradually rising from 9.0% in Jaouary 1o 9.5% in Apnl 2019 and then declining

mainly to 7.90% by close of 2019 driven by the low food mtlation,

The Bank of Ghana through the Monctary Policy Committes maintained the

Policy Eate ot 16.0% which in turn miluenced stabilty in the yields on the

CUTITIRS.

Treasury 5¢

The relatively conger

performanc

44 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGH
The performance of our Bank rocorded

indicators as portraved by the comparative data for 2018 and 2019 below,

e of our Bank

nial copnomic envirpmment impacted moderately on the

TS AND PERFORMANCE

modest increases in some of the key

[ 2015 2018

{GHe) {GEY ¥ Charge

Total Asscts 33,560.003.00]  28547,101.00| 17.57%
Deposits 27707.013.00 | 23,490,358.00 |  17.85%
Loans {Net) 7,385,039.00 6,401,407.00]  15.58%
Invesimenis 17,230, 000.00 15,580,0080.00 10.559%
Profit Before Tax 1,156,123.00 1,208,562.00 4.37%
Tax Charged 316,819.00 596,972.00 -35.85%
Profit After Tax 837,304.00 772,704.00 8.36%
Stated Capital 7,453,835.00 1,765,798.00 | 38.96%
Sharcholders’ Funds A,624,210.00 3,636.123.00]  17.48%
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MPONUA RURAL BANK LIMITED
26" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT.

L. INTRODUCTION

Nananor, Feilow Direciors, Shareholders, Distinguish Guests, friends from the
media, ladies and gentlemen, on before of the Board of Direciors and
Management of Mponua Rural Bank Ltd, 1 warmly welcome you io the 26"
Annual General Meeting of our Bank. In line with the statulory diclates of my
office, | present to vou, the Annual Report on the operations of our Bank for the
fimanicial year ended 317 December, 2019 and future, The holding of this
Meeting had delayed due te the surge of the Covid 19 pandersic. T am pleased
with vour attendance despite the existence of the pandemic and urge vou 1o
observe the underlying proiocels of social distancing, hand washing, sunitizing

of baruds and wearing of face masks to remain safe at all times,

T further snticipate Sharcholders active participation in harnessing cogent ideas

to improve on the performance of our Bank.

28 OVERVIEW OF THE ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT iN GHANA

According 1o the Ghana Statistical Service (20204, Ghana's Gross Domestic
Product {GDP) prowth rate for 2019 was 6.5%, compared to 6,3% in 2018, The
growth  was underpinned by significant gains in the Information &

Communication sector and the Mining scctors,

Un the short-dated securities market, the Government of Ghana 91-day Treasury
bill rate inched up to 14.7% in December 2619 compared to 14.6% in 20HR.
Interest rates on the 182-day instrument also moved up to 15.2%, from 15.0%

over the same period.

iexcias Reard Bork e




A3 APP I REPORT

Registerad DHfics

Auditors

Solicitors

Bankers

Bank Premises

MPONUA RURAL BANK LIMITED
PO, Box 10

Amuanz Fraso - Eastermn

Cpoku, Andoh & Co
Chartered Accourdanis
SDA 8, Communily 5
F. O Box 00O 1364
Tama

Grainy Law Consult
P.0O.8ox 697
Mkawkaw-Eastern Region

ARB Apex Bank Limited

Mnorue o Rork Ll




HR S REPORY

Board of Directors

Corporete Advizor

Broretary

Management

Branch Managers

MPOMUA RURAL BANK LIMITED
BOARD OF DIHECTORE AND OFFICIALS

Mr, George Osab-Ameyaw
B E. Alla-Ssamoah

Mr. Uhares Clon-Owusu
br. Andraws mrvsyaw
8. George Dhyen

W Paler Ackah

s

DK Owsy

e
LS

By, Andrews Smayvew
I G Box 4
Nkawhaw-Bazlen

Madam Feliciz Boamah-Has
Bir, Mawabena Donkor Lorkt
hiss, Theruh Heni Okoto
W, Georgs Awush Boatang
ir, i3eac Aboagye Myams
flr Evic Oizej Ay mieyaw

W Anthony D Osel-RMirgku
Ry, Augustins Many

ise. Janed Soenush

Wir. Ebsnazer Nordey

B Kodi Gyami

Riss. Esther Akvaa Dapaah
Mie, Ermmanus] Amdaio Mickson
Mr. Herdsoy Boadi

. Thomas Osalo

Mr. Paul Obeng Agyvapong

= Mon-Erecutive Chairman

~Mon-Executive Vics Chairman
{Decessed 12/8/139)

- Mon-Exscutive Member

- Mon-Executive Member

- Mon-Executive bember

- Non-Executive Member

- {3aneral Manager

- Operatinns Managar

- Accountant

- intarfal dditor

- Risk & Compliance Officer

- Credit Mansgey

- Head Information Technology
- Head Marketing & Recovery

~ Milawhow

- Mew Ahirem

- Jbogu

- Asankamne

- Asubond Rails
- Konongo

= drauana Praso
- Kofordus

Edmriar Wared B frrf




AL 0L REFCHD

URAL BANK LIMITED

H - . . . 5 AL o~ T
Ehate iy E’mm%‘w viven dus th-u 267 Annuatl a._u:mm] %}{,E\

g{“mg Hank | ANDREWS AMEYA®
f‘», ;‘,q"’z at

AR

Moecting of
Limited wili !
Amiang Praso on Saterddy,

following hu,

g

W

A0 10 transact th

OATED FHIS OOTOBER 10, 2620
By OGRDER OF THE BOARD

AGENDA

.
H

o read the poiive conveming the mesting,

wstead of him herselfl Such a proxy need nor be
2 member of the Bank {shareholdery,

2.0 Te peeetve dhe Reporr of the Chormun of Note
Board of Diectors, s, . .
’ " A member s entitled 1o atlend and vole at the
: ‘ . . . P T "'msz or appoint ¢ proxy o atiend and vole
b3 Torpceive the Repart of the Board o i & P
; ;

Dhreciors,

4. Tereview the Auditors” repert on the Financial |
Statesnenis for the vear ended December 31

2419, )
o o A mrosy forms is attached fo the annual repost.
: 50 To suthorize the Direcions to i she Auditors” |

{ompleted proxy forms shoutd be deposited at
s any of the offives of the Bank not later than 72
showrs before the appoinied tme for holding the

Remyneration.

fi. Fletion of Direciors,

i | mesting.
= l‘— . P 3
7. T Dix the sospuneraton of Tineciors, :
B, Any odber basiness, e o o ,
- s A shareliolders are o ool i SRS notice and
s aftend,

VI-i8 PROTOCOLS SHALL BE OBSERVED.

fefoaniyz B! Bonk (5




A3 SRS BT

TABLE OF CONTENT

Table of Contents e e

Board of Directors and Oficials U e

Chairman's Report..........oooccccovoo

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income e
Staterert of Financial Position ... . e e e,
Statement of Changes in Equity. .. BT

Staiement of Cash Flows ... e e e e e

Sl By Bavd Lo

13

15

21

22

23

25

26

68




& ANNLRY, BEACHT

\NK LD,

MPONUA RURAL

Wiporua Rl Sonk LI




A0 AeEiny sErcnr
4.3 GROWTH TREND IN INVESTMENT FOR THE PAST 5 VFARS

(2015 - 2019)

0000000 ;
15,580,000 00 i

14000000 13,000,000 00
! 12,000,000.00 "

44 LENDING OPERATIONS

The actual funds disbursed to support various economic and personal activities
in 2019 amounted to GHe14.04 mullion and this recorded an inerease of
CGH¢2 12 million or 17.75% over the amount of GH¢11.92 million m20i%

The granting of loans and advances constitutes the core business 1o promote
cconomic and individual activities, The gross funds disbursed for the reviewed
period was GH¢14.04 million as agains{ GH;H 1.92 million for 2018, recording
a growth of GH¢2.12 mitlion or 17.79%,
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4.2 GROWTH TREND IN TOTAL DEPOSITS FOR THE PAST 3 YEARS
(2815 - 201

IR0 37.707.013.00
| 250ncen 23,490,358.00 i

ORI 19.039,08L.00

32273600
L 15000000
12,381,251.00

10BN000
SERINIED
a

2019 DEPOSIT MIX

- Desmand Deposit
12%

Tirne Depos
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The sectonal distnbution of Loans and Overdrafls disbursed i 2019

L

comparson with same for 20158 were as below:

pOER s % CHANGE
ke . H¢
Agrivalture 3,886 D00 5D 3,342 00 LA
Trading ERITERENITEY 4211 40000 ’ §26.34)
Transpors Y60, 98R.42 S96 (0800 H2.25
Sajaried Workers 2075689 31 P30 A2N B 243
Others 2U03,318. 74 1741900 50 15.00
Total 14,037,496.47 11,521,875 64 17.75

SECTORIAL CREDIT DISBURSEMENTS IN 2019

o Others
T ke

Transport
T

The only economic sector that showed a decline in tunding is the Trading sector
arising from slowdowsn of business. Lending 1o Agriculture recovded remarkable
growth of 76.11% and overtaking the Trading sector as the topmost beneficiary

of credits. The shift was due o expansion of credit t support cocea production.
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This included the foltowing procedures:
assessed the external coliateral valuations and the realisation periods  for the
collalerals used as a basis of forecasted cash fiows: ang

‘Racaiculated the expecied credil losses on the Individually credit-impaired loans

“Furthermore, we assessed the adequacy of the disclosures, including disciosures on
estimation uncerlainty and judgements, to assess compliance with the disclosure
requirements of IFRS 7 Financial instruments Disclosures

We further assessed as appropriate the classifications of the Bank's loans and
advances in accordance with Bank of Ghana, prudential guidelines and the fransfer of
any excess provision over the FRS computed provisions o the regulatory Credit Risk
Reserve,

hser information

The Directors are responsible for the other infarmation, The other information comprises
the Corpurate Information, Report of the Directors as required by the Companies Act,
2019 {Act 892) and the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2018
(Act 930), the Chairman's Report, but does not nclude the financia! statermnents and our
auditor's repon thereon,

Our apinion on the financizl statemens does net cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 15 to read the
other information and, in doing 50, consider whether the cther information is matarially
moonsistent with the inancial statements or our knowledge obiained in the audit, or
otherwise appears io be matenally misstaterd. if, based on the work we have performed,
we  conciude that there s a materlal misstatement of this other information, we are
required fo report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

B v

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financisl Statements

The Dirsctors ara responsible for the preparation of ihe financial statements that give a
true arnid fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and
i the manner requsred by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and
Spevalised mepasii-‘é’akéng Institutions Act, 2018 {Act B30}, and for such internal controj
a5 the Ulrectors determine ig necessary 0 enabie the preparation of financial
staternents that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Adseniar Wl Bork Sy
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4.5 LIQUIDITY RESERVE POSITION

The Bunk continued to post strong liguidity stunce in maintaining public
confidence for the safety of thoir deposiis throughout the veur dider review
Primary Reserve (e Cash and Bank balances) and Secondary Heserve (e
mvestments in Government Securities) of 21.939% and 62.199%, as against the
mininmum regulatory  vequirenients of 8.0% and 30.0% were maintained

respectively as gt end December. 2019,

46 PROFIT AND SHAREMHOLDERS FUNDS

. PROFIT:
(rar Bank achieved o profit hefore taxation of GHZ1,136,123.00 in 2019 from
which taxastion of GHe3I8819.00 was provided, giving a net profit of
GHeB37304.00 This showed 2 growth of 8.38%, as against 14.44% recorded in

ZUEE, Thiy was atisibuted w the unrealized mierest on locked up funds by then.

., STATED CAPITAL AND SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS

The Bank's Stated Capital in 2019 stood at G 2.453.835.00 fiom 2018 level
of GHELTEE 73800, giving a growth of 32.96%., OGur Bank therefore complied
with the prescribed minimum capital reouirement of GHg 100000000 by the
Bank of Ghana. We entreat Shareholders and the poblic to buv more shares o
increase the Stated Capital of the Bank o support the modermisation of

opcrations m serving the public better,

The Bank slso recorded 2 percentage incresse of 15.70% in Sharchoiders’

Funds fror 2018 level of GH#3,936,120.80 10 2019 level ol G Hed 624, 218,00,
5 : 3

The growth in the Bank's Net Profit largely accounted for the growth of the

Shareholders’ Funds,
50 DIVIDEMD

The Directars do not propose the pavment of dividend in view of the directives

from the Bank of Ghana to that effeet

Aduorsas fasd Rond (nd
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6.4 EXNTERNAL AUDITORS
Messrs Opoka, Andob & Co. are the Bank's external auditors sinee thelr tenure

of office has not expired. The Directors recommend their retention,

TAELECTION OF HRECTORS

In accordance with Section 325(a) of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992), one
third of the directors shall step down at every Annual General Meeting and in
this regerd, Messes Androws Ameyaw and Charles Ofoni-Owusu are retiring,
However Section 325(d) of Act 992 provides for them to be eligible for re-
election and boil have accordingly offered themselves for re-election. Election

would be held to i1l the two vacancies,

8.9 50CIAL RESPONSIBILTY

Nananem. Sharcholders, fadics and genticmen, Corporate Social Responsibility
remained a key part of our operating model during the vear, as we continued to
support Asante Akim South and Birtm North District Assemblies and Kwahu
West Municipal Assembly during the celebration of the 2019 National Farmers’

Bay.

5.0 FUTURE OUTLOOK

Nananom, Distinguish Guests, Shareholders, ladies and gentlemen the Board
and Management would continue to adopt stringent policics to ensure safety of
staff and the public for healthy working environment. The Bank would pursue
modernisation agenda to provide convenient services to the public, strengthen
credit management, intensify deposit mobilisation, facelift operational offices to
enhance the image of the Bank, adhere to regulation, norms, and strengthen

internal coniro! to mitigate fraud and defalcation.
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WA CONCLUSION

Nananom, Sharcholders, distinguished guests, fadies and gentlemen the future
tooks quite bright in spite of the challenges posc by the COVID 19. 1 remain
confident the Bank wll adapt and innovate in order 1o aggressively grow ity

business i create vatue for our shareholders and customers,

fwish 10 express my sincere gratitude 10 our esteemed shareholders, valued
cusiomers and stakeholders for your immense support for the Bank 1o continug

m the good businesses 1o serve the financial needs of the public,

Fsimilarty express my gratitude 1o colleague Board members, Management and
staff for thelr hard work despite operational challenges in sustaining and

enhancing performance.

On behall of the Board, 1 oxpress gratitude and appreciation for your

attendance. May God bless us to stav safe.

'

e oS

GEORGE OSE] AMEY AW

{Board Chaivman)
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REPOERT OF THE (URECTORS T THE MEMBERS OF

MPONUS RURAL BARK LIBAITED
TEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER. 2014

The Dirantors present theer renort togeinas with the sudted linancis! staternants of the Bank for the year

ended 37 Decamber, 2010,

HRECTORE RESPOMSIRILITY 8TATEMENT

Tha drectors are responsing for I sregaesting ang fair preseiation of these finsncial siztemenis in

g Sandards ((FRS), and i the mammer raguired by the
TBEY (Aot 179} and the Banks and Speciaisad Deposit-Taking nstiutions Act, 2018

v Gre aseessary o enable the preparstion
of finsncial stataments that ere Tres from material missatements, whether due i fraud or eror.

iy of the Bank w confinue 23 & going sancern and

ik el nat be g going coneern in the year shaad,

PHem

avcordanos with ledermational Fingne
Companies At
Al BED) and for such miemal controls 28 e dirsclors det

The dimpctors fuve ny
havi v reason 1o bel

t iy mgsemneeant of the s
vves A e Blar

MATLURE OF BUSIHNESS
The Bank’s prncipsd act
Thers was no changs in th

tes are prondizion of Rural Banking services,
3

e of the Bark's business duiing the vear,

FIRANTIAL RESULTS

.

The resulls of aperalions Tor e vesi enged 31 December, 2019 are ot aut in the aitached financiat
=!

siziamands, Moblghts of which are as ifipw
2015

2018
GHg
1,208,952

(436,458)

772,704
{183, 178)

57,828

809,670
{180 000

Gk
The Bank recorded g el profil before Bxalion of 1,406,123
From which is deducted income b expenss of ARk
Gbing & net profit after me of #37.304
Thare was o iransfer 1o staiuicry reserve fund of 205 32
Leaving a profit for the veor sfter tax and teanster
o statutory regarve of 627,878
When added W the openirg balsnwe on the inoome SWInUS
account a5 of 1 Jaruary 1,309,128
Al audjusting i wifh Prior Yoar Adiustment of {185,097}
A adjusting b with transter b statsd capiial of (744,858}
And adisting i with tranafar to ofher provisions of -
From which s daducied fnal Givicend oai of -
Leaving 3 closing balanse on the incoms surplus
acuesunt of 1,038,211

1,309,198
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ETATED CAFITAL

Ths Bank's Stated Capial ralating o Ordinary Shares issued INCreased from GHE1, 785,785 as 2 the snd ot
the previous year to {GH22 453 823 racording an increase of GHEBBE, 137 a5 al close of the vear, The
nurmbet of issued shares ais increased from 1.1 17,300 10 1 497 142 showlng an increase of 373812

DIVIDEND
The Directors do ot recommend the payment of any dividend for the year. (2018 - nil

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Diractors is comemitted o ensuiring good corporals governanes as g means of detennining the
directinn and performance of the Danik. To this end, the Bank gims o wOmpy with best practioes in Civprate
GOVEnance,

DIRECTORS REFPRESENTATION
The Directors confirm that 10 ratters have arzen sinpe 31st Decernber, 2018 which materially afeci the
financial statements as presantog,

AUDITORS
The Audilnrs. Ui Andah & Co will continue in office in accordance with Section 134 15 of the
Companms Act, 1983 (Ant 1743

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIA)L STATEMENTS

The Finanial Statements wert approved by the Board of Directors on 26" Juna 2020 and ware signad on
thelr behalf by e falionwing:

{Director)

Pefpownaez Rurs! Bark: Lird
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IMDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Oy Oprivwian

W have audited the Bnancial siatements of Mponua Bank Limited, which comgrise
the statements of fimancial position 23 at 31 December 2019, and the slatements of
somprshansive incoma, changes 1 eguity and cash flows for the year then endead,

and the notes o the ‘":’.ww ial =inlsments which iméuﬁ-ﬁ a summary of significant
aocounting policias and other mpﬂ.x wopy noles, as sel oul on pages 14 to 41,

Basis of Qpinion

We conducted o audit in accordanne with International Standards on Auditing
{848y, Cur responsibiilies under

those standands arg further “:ez:r‘wbaﬁd in the Auditor's Hesponsibilifies for the Audit of
the Financial Stetements seciion of our raport.

We are independent of the Bank in aocordance with the Intermnational Ethics Standards
Board for Aocountants’ Code  of Fihics Ior Professions! Accountants (IESBA Code)
together with the ethicad requirements that arg mmuar&i o ouwr audit of finanoal
stements i Ghana, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
ince wath these requiraments and the IESBA Code.

We hefieve that e sudit evidence we have obtained s sufficiert and appropriate to
provide 3 basis for our opinion,

ey Aisdit Matters

Key sudi matiers sre hose matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significancs in our audi of the Tine m._s:si toternents of the current year. These matiers

were addressed i the coniext of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and

i forming owr opinion thereon, ant we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matiers.

impairment aliowancs of loans and sdvences o customers (GH 503,078.90)
Hefer 1o Note 18 of the finaneial slgtement

Ny Rl Bortk Lk
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T Key Sudit Matier

Loans and advancss in customers amounted o GHe 7,816,384 at 21 Decarmnber
2019 (GHeB 854 600 at 31 December 2012), and the total imparment

aliowance account for the Bank amounted o GHg 503,079 at 31 Decamber 20419
{GHE3ATY 562 at 21 December 2018, buwt Bark of Ghana provision rules alse
amountad to GHgE417 348 at 39 December 2014 (OGHg 265,193 at 39 Decembar
2008

In connection with the implementation of IFRS 9 as from 1 January 2018, Mponus
Rural Bank Limiad implemented 2 three stage expecied credit Ipss impairment modat
as follows:

"Recognition of allowances maasurad al an amount equal o 12-month agpacted
Credit losses (stage 1%

*Hecognition of alltwances measured at an amount equal o the ifetime axpected
credit losses (ECLY for lsans and advances for which credi risk has significantly
mcreased since irtial recogndion, but that are not credit-impaired (stags 2} and

Financial agsaty that are credit-impaired {stage 2

The Bank determines Dan impalrments in stage 1 and 2 on a modeled bagis wheregs
the loan impairments in stage 3 are determined on a specific loar-by-loan basis.

Judgernents and estimation uncertainty

The judgements and estimation uncartainty in the impairment aliowanoe of loans ang
ailvances is prirariy linked io the following aspecis:

*significant increase in credit fisk: judgement ig recuired to transter assets from siage
110 stage 3

“Forward-looking infarmation: the Bank includes forecasts of fulure events ang
&eonemic conditions (forward- ioaking information) in the modelied foan impalonents,

*Modetied jnan impairments - For the modslied loan impairments the Bank appliss
hedgemant in ubifiging point in time probability of default (P, loss given dafaus {LGEDy
and exposure ml defaull (EADY models for the majority of the ioan porticiio in
astimating ihe BOL

Floovwis e Bk g
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sirdividually oredit impaw@ 0Ens - Fur cradit-impaired ioans that are assessed on an
individual basis, the impalrmaent allowance is based on the net nresent value of
expesiad futire mm flows (based on valuation of underhving collateral) in a
Hquidation scenge i 23, pudgement is required for the estimation of the
expected fulure cash

Given the combinating of inherart subjectivity and judgement involved in estimatin ng
the expectad credit losses and the material naiw@ of the balance, we considered the
impairment of inans and advances o be a8 key audit matler in our audit of the
financist statements.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

To address the kay audt matter, we pedormed procedures including the following:
We evalyated ihe design and tested the oparating ﬁﬁadwmw% of key controls over:

*The internal credit management procsss o sssess he toan suallty classification usad
o dantify impaired loans:

“Implementation of the def
in calovlating the modelieg

nition of defaull and significant increase in cradit risk applied
toan impairmanis: and

«The valuation of fidurs cash | fows, exislence and valuation of coliatersl, based on the
appropriate use of key parameiss for the mpairment gllowance.

i Using other financial risk madels, we evalisiad the reasonableness of the model
methodology and perfoermed recaloutation of the expecied credil losses for a sample of
Inans.

i We tesied input aa n respeol of the oitical dala elements, further tested
mamge“ﬂe:ﬂ assumptions  and  oblained ressonable gxplaznations and ewdence
supporting the key model parameters {including the significant increase in  credi ras&
PL, LGD and EADY

il Ve iested the impac of masroeconamie indicators in estimating the prabability of
detaults

v, We lasied complstenass and aocur sy of the ransfer of data from underlying source
systems 10 the expected ioas calouintions.

v. Considenng the inherent es fimation risk of individually creditimpaired loans, we
seigcied approprials samples and considered whether the key judgements and
significant  estimates applied in the impa :rmem ware reasonable.

Adwivag A Fae Lt




&£

SR AN A

HESURIZIS [R2ueU)) syl 1o Led RSz uR wo; 53300 Ay

SERORE'E - GEO'L06 YIRS BAT'RDE'Y - BBL5RLT 2T0T "RGWRIRG TE e 50 HINBIEY
- - SLTEGT - {94T'E6T) - : SR Adolepniiay jeio)
- . - puny Fuping 91 iajsuel)
- GLTERT - {327°E8T] - pun 3easay Aloimers o] sjsues
Liaysuesf Lowmday
66’7 - - - - - {052 SI3PIOK AN YIM SUCHIRTUEL) [B100
— ; ) - freg puUBpING
- - - 2UdET PINEIS WG SIBISURLL - SIEYS J0 NS5
BO&'F - - - 006’7 [BULON - 53284S 40 2055
SISPION A3NbY ypie suciESUR) |
RRTYEITN - - - POLELL - B0V BASUSN2ITUT) [BI0]
0TS YOLTiL SED) B HOf Wilid 1o
SO BASUINRILICT) |E10)
[ErG ¥ - BEE T2 ¥Ry 0L9R2s BEE'TALY FIueiRg paie1say
0008t {oo0'0RT) IEETTER
TE7'I0YE - BYR'ELE FIEYL 0L9°a05 BGE2ULE BI0¢ ‘Menuef 1o se aduepeg
. #1107
IHG JHLD D IHD IHD IHB
Aunby BRIDLIY EaLFT 0 I T smpgang jExideny
T nary BAIBTDY UREIREADY DLADI pEyRIS
H] =X Ai03mIgIG

R N R E DR CENY
ARHTEIZ 31 SIORYHY 403 ININI YIS
GILEARTT BNYE TYRAY YANOdW




SR SN A ST

S

MPONUA RURAL BANK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR FRDED 31 DECEMBER Z015

Restated
2019 2018
{NOTES) GHg GHg
Cash flows Irom operating activities
Frofit betore {ax 1,156,143 1,208,862
Adiustrnents for
Depraciation 145,012 146 368
irnpamment on financial assels 118,162 116,392
Prinr Year Adjustmeni-Dufferences (897,865 {180.000)
Profit on asseis dispossl - -
Changs n loans and advanoes o customers (1,116,784) {1,357.923)
Change in pledged radng assels {2.850,000) {3,300,000
Change in non-pledoed trading assets 1,300,000 1,020,000
Change in other assels 221,943 {232,958]
Change in deposits from ousiomers 4,216,855 4,451,277
Change in provisions - -
~ Change in other liabilities 297 850 87,234
i e et st s S 5383757 575354
Incoma tax paid (445 507} {276,550}
“Net cash genorated from operating activities 2,047,280 1,642,804
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property & squipraent (74,092} {132,173}
Proceeds from vehicle disposal - =
Met cash used n investing activities (74,082) {132,473}
Gash Bows from finenging activities
Dindend paid -
Repayrent of borrowings - -
Payment from olber reserves - -
fssue of ordinary shares 680,037 2,900
‘Net cash used In financing Fotivities &88,037 2,500
Net increase in cash and cash equivaients 2,661,225 1,513,631
Cash and cash sguivalents &t 1 January 4,707,408 3,193,877
Cash and cosh equivalonts at 31 December  {18) 7,368,633

4,767,408
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The noles form an infegral pant of these finaneial sStatements.

1.

B

MPOKLA RURAL BANK LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2019

Reporting entity

Mponua Rural Bank Limited is a fimited lability company incarporated in Ghana
under the Companies Act, 1963 {Ag 178}, The address of the registerad office of the
Barik is The Bank Premises Mponua Rural Bank Limited, Amuana Praso. The Bank
15 guthorised and Hcenced 1o provide ruraf Banking services.

Basis of preparation

a} Siatement of Compiiance

The financial statements have been preparad in accordance with Intermational
Financial Reporting Standards {IFR3) as issued by the international Accounting
Standards  Board (JASBL. The financial slatements  also  comply  with  the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1083 {Act 179) and Banks and Specialised
Deposit- Taking Instivtions Act, 2018 {Act B30).

b} Basis of measurement
The financial statlements have hesn prepared on the historieal cost basis exce
otherwisse stated,

¢} Functional and presentational currency
The financial statements are presented in Ghana Cedis {GHg), which is the Bank's
funclional and presentational CLrenny,

d} Use of estimates and judgemants

The preparation of financial siatements in conformity  with IFRS  requires
management to meke judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of sccounting policies and the reported amounts of assets. labiliies,
ncome and expensaes. Actual results may differ from these esiimates, The estimates
and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions o
sccounting eslimatas are recognised in the period in which the astimate is revised
and in any future pericds affected. In particular, information about significant areas
of estimation uncerlainty and critical judgements in applving accounting policies that
have the most significant effsct on the amaunt recogrised in the financial statements
are described in the noles.

Slgnificant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies et out below have been applied consistenily to
all pericds prasenied in these financial statemants,

Mizomas Rrery Bonk L
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a) Intersst i

Interast revenue is generally recognised when future economic hensfits of the
underlying assets will flow o the organisalion and it can be relisbly measured. it is
income derived from use of an entity's assets and herice the interest is mostly
dependeant on the underlying agreement. Interest income and expense are however
generally recogrised in the income statement on straight-iing basis using the
effective interest rate methpd. The effective interest rate is the rate that exacily
distounts the estimated future cash paymenls and receipts through the expecied life
of the financial asset or ligbility for, where appropriste. a shorter penod) o the
carrylng amount of the financial asset or hability. The calculation of the effective
interest rale includes 4l fees pald o received, ransaction costs. and discounts or
premiums that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly stiributable to the acquisition, issue or dispasal of
@ financial asset or fatulity,
Interest income and CApense presenied n the P&L and OC! inciude:

- Interest on financial assels and labiliies al amortised cost on an effective
interest rate basis and

- Interest on available-for-sale invesimant securities on an effective interest rate
basis.

k) Fees and commissions

Fees and Commission income and expenses that are integral to the sffective
inferest rate on a financigl asset or fiabilily are included in the maasuwremeni of the
effective nterest rate,

Uther fees and commission income. inctuding account servicing fees, investment
management fees and special statement request are recognised as the related
senvices are performed. When 3 loan commitment

I3 not eupecied to resull in the drave-down of g ipan, loan commitment fees are
recogrised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commission expense relates mainly {0 transaction and senvice iees,
which are expensed as the services are recaived.

¢} Other income
Chher income comprises profit on disposal of assets.

t} Lease paymenis mads

Fayments made under Gperaling leases are recognised in profit or foss on a
straight-line basis over the torm of the lease. Lease incentives received ars
recognised as an integral par of the total lsase expense, over the term of the lease.
Minimum lease payments made under finance lease are apportioned beiween the
finarce expense and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense
is aliocated to sach period during the lsase term so as to proguce 2 constant
pertodic rate of inlerest on the remalning balance of the liabitity. Contingent lease
payments are accounted for by revising the minimum leass payments over the
remaining lerm of the lease when the lease adjustiment is confirmed.

Feipcniay Ruml Aok [




deferrad lax. income iax BUDENSE |5
20t hat 2 relates 1o lems racogrived
M eguity. Current tax s the o sentad
m e ;Z,ax;wl he year. using tax rales enacted or
ena&;s i at the balance sheest date. and any adjustment to tax X payable

ziea

’su:sstar H
in respect af

Batarred tay

s arovided using temporary diferences betweer the carrving amounts
af assets ac‘sf:;z ! abilities for financial feporting purposes and the amounts Used for
taxation purposes. Ueferred tax % ot rex,uqms 2d o the fallowing f&mﬁum;’y
gifferences: the initial ferey srition of asseds or fabilies in a 1 ansaction that is a0i &
business combination and that affects neither acen sunting nor taxable profit 1o the
gxiont that they probably wil not reverse in the foreseeable tuiure. Deferred tax is
suret &l e tax rates that are expecied o be applied o the t@mporary
differences wnen they rEvarss, taserﬁ on the laws thal have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reno

sed omly o the extent that it s propable thal fture
& against which the asset can be Wi sed. Deferred tax
2porting date and are reduced ta the extert that s no
et .s,::c benafi will be realised. Addin nal income texes

dividends are recognized o the same fime as the
15 recognised.

f) Financial assets and Habiities
i Recognition

The Bank 'émiéaé?y
imaued on th
r"f‘iu g asy

LOGNISES Inans and advances, deposits and debi securitias

fat they are o '*ng nated, Al m?aer firar vc@ﬂ aszels ang iabilites

i u—smimw designated at falr value thig 120 profil o Ioss) are

i3] %na e *!a date at which the Bank becomes s party o the
{ihe indrume rt.

COENIBes a fnancisl sssel when the S ractual nghts to the cash
4 12 g f “ﬁmir’a, of i transfars the fghds o receive éheﬁ sontractust cash
ﬂ-ﬂws on the ; ancial assel in g fransaction in which substantially all the risks and

he financiol assel are ransiered. Any inigrest in

mnﬂmiuci fin 5 creatod or ratained by the Bank is recognised as a
secarate g 2;m

The Pank de-rectgrises a financial ligbility when itg tontractual obligations are
msr‘hsm o

cancalied or zﬁxmrej The Bank eniers into ira nsactions wharshy i

§ recognised On s batance sheet, but retaing all risks and rewards S*F
a5%el5 OF & poriion of thers. if ail or substaniially all risks and rewards
Ren ihe ransferred acsets are Aol de-recognised from the balance

the traﬁ
&ra mota é.'{m,

Apemyir S Bonk [l




in preparng the © 3! slatements, the Direclors are responsibie for assessing the
Bank's ability to continue 28 a going mr‘(u . disclosing, as applicable, matters relaied
; o gomg concer and wse the qoing concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
aither intend o iguidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
it b 4o 50,

The Dirgctors are responsible for aversesing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities Tor the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Ouwr objectives are 1o obiain reasonable assurance abouwl whether the financial
statements as 2 whole sre free from matenal missistement, whethar due to fravd or
arror, and 10 issue an auditor's report that includes our gmnion,

Reazonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with 1834As witl always detect a material missiatement when it
axists, Missialements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad material i,
individually or in the aggregate, they could ressonably be expected to influence the

economin decisions of users taken on ine basiz of hese financial sialemeants.

As part of an audit i accordance with 15As, we exercise profassional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We atso

Jddentify and assess the risks of malsrial misstatement of the financlal statements,
whether due o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive (o those
risks, and obtaln it wmmce that 15 sufficient and appropriate o provide 3 basis for
our ophion. The risk of not detecting a malerial missiatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for ong resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
infentional omissions, misrepreseniations, or the overrde of intermal control.

“Obtain an undersianding of infernal control retevant to the audit in order to design audit
proceduras that are appropriate m the Lf;r_umsianuesq but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effacliveness of the Bank's internal control.

sEvaluate the appropriaieness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Direclors.

~Lonclude on e appropriateness of the Dirsctors’ use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audlt evidence obtained, whether a materia! unceriainty
axisis reiated 10 everds or conditions that may cast sigrificant doubl on the Bank’s
abifity (0 continue as a going concarn, if we conclude that 8 material uncerainty exists,
we are requirsd o disw allention in our auditor's report o the related disclosures in the
consclidated and separaie financial stalements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
o moedily our *pi's‘s‘ i L conclusions are based on the auds! evidence Dbtamed up to
the date m’ Tl miiuz s report. Howseer, fulure svenis or conditions may cause the
Bank to cea ia continue as a going concem.

Selmerar Aored onk {1t
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Evaluate the overgil bresentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
inclutling the disclosures and whether ihe financial statements represent the underlying
ransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with the Uirectors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant  audit findings. inciuding any  sinnificant
defitiencies i internal control that we wentify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Reguirements _

Compliance with the requirements of Section 137 of the Companies ACE, 2019 {Act 992
and Section 85 of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2018 (Act
H30); '

We have oblsined all the irformation and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and helief were

1 GUr opinion. proper hooks of 2CCount have been kept by the Bank, so far as appears
from owr examination of those books,

The Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the
Bank are in agreement with the accounting records and returns,

We are independent of the Bank under audit pursuant to Section 143 of the Companies
Aot 20019 (Act Sz

The Bani's transactions were within their powers and the Bank generally complied with
the relevant provisions of the Banks and Specialised Demséﬁﬂaking institutions Act,
20796 {Act 930),

The Bank have genarally compliad with the provisions of the Anti-Money Laundering
Act, 2008 (Act 74%), the Ans
~Terrorism Acl, 2008 {ACt 782) and all relevant Amendmeants and Regulations governing

ihe Acte.

e engagemant partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report ig

T
Stephian Bozten) Mensah {CAG/PHE02),

Opoku Andoh & Co QECA&FQQ’EWOEE}
Chartered Accountants
shA 8, Community 5

26" June 2020 Tema
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MPOMNUA RURAL BANK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2019

HOTES)

2019
GHg

Restated
2018
Ghg

$127.510)

Interast Incure 7 5337 158 4. 807,751
Interest Exponsa ) - 7 1455 678) (613,631}
THst Wterest ncome 4,835 48% 4,193,920

8 830,528 717,118

{95,175}

Hai Fses -gif;%&nmmsmn e noome

AL

621,841

Oher ingerna

it e «f‘!ﬂ%ﬂgtﬁ;ﬁm e e e et — - -
Total Operating tocome N 5,547,278 4,815,863
et impairment Loss on Fnancia! Assels 1% {119,152} {118,352)
Persorneal Exponsss {151 (2,473 563} 2,014 234)
Depraciation & Amortisation i ky {145 012 {146,368)
Other Expenses o {1, 9:752,429) {1,329,907)
Totai Operating Expenses e 44,391,158} {3,806 .501)
(ProfitBefore Yox . 13854235 4208962
JJheoms TaxBxpense 1 {315,818} 1436,258)
_Protit For The YVaar B 837304 772,704
Uther Compraherns . - -
_ Other ! gmmwéwm o o - «
_Toba Comprahensive Incoma for the Year 837,304 T72,764
__Basic Earnings Per Share [Ludisj R} 65615 0.63

__Dituted Earvings For Shave (Codis] {14

B.5815

.69

The notes ke e inlegral pan of these fnsncial siatements,
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MPONUA RURAL E&?@V L AMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIA

PG;‘;Z PN

AS AT 31 "“EE:LE?UMEW 18
Hestated
2019 018
ABEBETR (NOTES) BHyg GHg
Cash and Cagh Eguivalnnty {15} 7388629 4,707 407
Mor-Fledped Trag; inig Azsete {17 4. 880,000 5,880 000
Piedged Trad 1 Ansals {184 12 550,000 9600000
LoEns and Advances W Customers 9 7359038 5,407,407
Dher Asseie {23 BHZ BOY 1,104 550
{ : {23} 41,404 41,404
e AR BADAYE e £ 12,333
33« 562 B?}E’» 28, ﬁﬁ? 101
LIABN ITIER
Deposie frore Cusiosner {25} 2707 013 23,490 358
Provisions {46} 179,000 179,000
Deferrad Tax Ligkg ity - 413) 85,393 97 &7
Borrwings - -
48,577 163,807
) 917,300 51
2@ %3? E&E
ELHRHTY &
Slated Cag {290 2453 838 1,785 798
, 1.038,219 1,308 198
{30} 14,814 14,814
{313 1116, 381 B 025
331 S N -
e % f@?s@ 2‘36 e 2. B08 538
5‘32 293 48,547 101

The finaneial statem S were anproved by the directors on 2Bth June, 2020 sad Wk
signed on thelr bahas by

5

?i AT o e
RECYOR

The notes form an irtegral part of these financiat slatoments,

Ao Ry Rond [




i

&
"SIUBUIBILIS JRIPUTLY 258413 40 ed (RiEa10! UR WIIO) $RI0U BY) w.m
o
.W_v
7'z’ - " . TEEeIrT - ¥t TT26E0% - EERESH'T FTOT “JRqIBdaQ TE 10 58 a0ueEg =
: A - Torgser - . Tlarveoe - - ‘ srajstes; Aiepndoy e
. - - . . . WBLLkEdu; 552
. - . . . DU DIRANL [RIUIC D] JBISUELY
- - - - - - P Benppng ) JBJSURL
- - 978607 - fgzea0z) . [UN4 302524 AJDINIFIC O] Jj5LIRE]
si3gsued | Aonenday
££0'980 - - - - JEC'RED 54BDI0H AHNBT Yl SUSIIESLRIL (B30
’ - . . - DiEg puapinl]
££0'839 - : : - - ££0'889 FRLLION - SBIEYS [0 AASS|
TIDEI0H AUNDT UTiak SUDIesUR )
1 Ve EER . . . - . - e EE - . W snsuayRduio) el
M S - T B8 468 - _ 1894 B 6} )0 13N
W00 anisuyRIduInT (B0}
- SRYINS T8 D EEETY ETAE TA BIIRIBY PIIESRY
; (595 (68! [sougiplia) WBWsN [y 185), 0.1
. ST L0 wEa'yY GO RAT BOET BE4R8IT ST07 "WJBNUET T 18 58 30UBIEY
i 3G WG JH IHD I 8102
BRIASHY pUng BAIBSEY snyding e
Yoty BIIEAY LOETEAYY FEHIIY BIBLG
y¥pasy Asomnzess

SL08 IR0 T 0IONT 3F3A
AL NI SZOMYHD 40 INTNALYLS
QLI BNV TOHITE YONOLW




&

AN AR L RREY

When oompo o e i ‘T':' T ¥ a*‘ﬁﬁm ?LWE dif‘fwﬁ-aﬂ? ii’it‘f’\iﬁ lives,
thay ars
aguipment,

{ii} ﬁuiﬁw‘wqq ek Cosis
The cost of ¢ 1:: ain
SEITITGY aiTiant of
&ﬁ‘ab{;ﬁ?ﬂd within the o

The o ‘
wrofi s.:’:: b &

1 of an ilem of property of squipment i3 recogiised in the

480y probable et the future sconomic benefits
rEwntl flow to tha Bank and its cost can be measured reliabiy.
ey wervicing of propsity and squipment are recognisad in

onerly, phant and eauinmant whose falr
ed ot o revained amount, being the fair
yaihle @ ’?*‘%- any subssouaent accumuiatad depreciation

and stoisn

Haoyaluations
doas not dffer v
end of tha

7 guHoient reguiarly B ensure { ,al % Carrying amount
i Hrat which would b determined using far value at the

USEs on such revaiuations are
auzcy ratin computation,

iivj Dapreciutio
Depreciation &
astmatad
ascaez‘s; e

on g streightline basis over the
nerty, plant and ecuipment, Leased
e fease tarmn s thelr useful lives, Land

C:ﬂf?t:f?‘i aryd comparative parinds are as follows:

Bméa‘*
?s! rﬁ'

valins are rasssessed &t sach

eme b3 B S0

ik

e

ubstandiaily 8l the risks and rewards
Ham initlal recognition the ieasad
it t-“&f,gijaa i 'a%’?z’: wwer of its fair value and the present S

e
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spstred gt an e
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velug of the minimum lesse sEymenty Bubseguent o 'If‘ﬁa‘:'%i«-a‘ re ﬁ ‘Bgs ition, the asset is
aceouriad Ior n acoordnnce with the o BUCOUNtngG colicy anplicable o tat anset,

@sw é:,a
i

Herating leases and the lsased assets are not reeognised on the
}%dﬁk : :

BE% 3 ¢
rEmeial s iBews sl e el
aterm Jm o financial position :ﬁt s fal valus,

n} dmpainment of non-firancisl asseis
The carrpng amounts of the Bank's on-finanoial a
assels are reviewsd a2t each R ui’f!!’l"j date o df
iﬂﬁfi.m‘_,nu of mu rm@nri I any e

'

2eis, olher than deferred iax
armmg whether there is any
R indication exists then the azsel's reooverahia

\ f;"‘

=
83

AR impainment foss s recoynised if the carrying -'-‘ﬂ"s-f}i.m_i of an asset or ils cash-
genarating ot ' : i TERNETAING ui {5 the
smallast i fows that a’afg_:geéj are
independan

e
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e
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35, Impaliment insses aoognised in
ag 'Z‘ik?& -i'@ o reduce ?w CATYING amount
Jﬁ.gm&« the carying amount of the ather assets in

The recoverabie aimount of an assel o cashi-genarating unit s the greater of ity
vahis i use and iz .E;m‘ value cosis 10 sell In assess ng valug in use, the estimaled
sisccundad o thaly pressnt value using a pro-tax discount rate

markel assessments of the fime value of *ﬁ-::zﬂza'ey and the risks
0Eon other gssets, impairment losses Fecogrised in

W reporing date for any indications that the toss
4y et loss is reversed i there has heen

- fatoverabie amount. An inpairment
'_ Gzaf?}fi g amcunt does not sxcesd
:w o, el of depreciztion or

Lhﬁ g
;‘:& o i}dqu

Klf‘ﬁ

5

ol P i“i‘.%%é‘swg{}ﬂ
A g“,}E"u.e Hale

i rEOGoisan 4

2% 8 resull of & past event, the Bank has a prasent fegal

OF OO Ccan be estimaied relisbly, and it s s probable that an
oL iflow will Be requieed o settle the obligation. Provisions are

&*u e arpacted future cash flows 3t a pre-tay rate that
mﬂ&ﬁf& ssessmens of e troe value of MoNey and, where

approprate, the rdsks specific fn the Hability,

A provision for oneroue contracts is recognised when the apeciad benshis o be
derived by the Bank from 2 *':f‘"'iraz’i ﬁa-’-& mmfz than the cnavoidabie cost of meating
its obiigations under a‘::’ s 50 F e, 45’2&’:‘1 wred at the presont value of
the lower of tho axgected o ontract and the expacted net cost

RrGanag Rusy Bk 1wl
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?}ﬂrfji’@ ;é provision s estabished the Bank
i 5 asscciales with that contract.

pl Emploves i}%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁtﬁs i
The Hank confributes detinad contribution schemes {Social Sscurity Fund :
and Provident T ““mi DY T :hé; bazis on behall of emplovess and the last month
outstanding contnbution g insiuded in ¢ uiﬁumﬁ: and acoruzls,

it Booiad ﬁa-fwif:y and Mational Insurance Trust (35MNIT)

Under a Nalinora {}w*u et Benelit Penston Scheme, the Bank contributes 13% of
eMpioyeE's Damic salary o adoition 10 5 5% deduction from emplovees basic salary
io BEMIT angd %“—’f m; @ Trustess for employes persions. The Bank's ohligation is
limitad 1o he ant canibutions, which were setilad on due dates. The pension
labiities and ooligations, however, rest with SSNIT and Enterprise Trustaes,

{i} Prowident fand
The Bank has g provid
probation wilh the H

W fund scheme for all emplovees who have completed

3l rioute 4.5% of their basic fszssary to the fund
CThe obligation under the plan is fimited to the
settiod on due dates.

() Termination ben

%na?raii i’.‘mﬂeﬁ?' pense when the Bank is demonstrably
wrawal, 0 a formal detalied plan to

v ratirement dats,

‘i‘z“-‘f.rw*-

{iv) Shorbdeon
Sharttonm e;ﬂ*ﬁ, LN (w{‘%%ﬂf%iﬁ i
and are expancsed ag thy
A prosision is rao
i the Bank has 3
m's:r?i of Dast servic

reliably.

""a‘:i; are measursd on an ondissountad basis
E] AR i fﬂ“ﬂ‘u‘ujﬁiﬁ

A for an amou *v sxpecited 0 be nald under short-term cash
g é@a:;ﬂ* or ennstrachive m% gation 1o pay this amount as a
& provided Ly the emplovss and the obligation can be estimated

KT

2} Bhars capital snd reserves

{1} Drdinary shares

The Bark dassilies capiial instruraents as financial llasilities or equity instruments in
aecordancs with the substanee of the conbraciual terms of the matrument.

i) Bhare mm 3
Incremental o by slirbuiable o the issus of an enuity instrument are
deducied from he Inltlal meesurement of the egulty instruments,

semis and dilvted earmings per share {EF”“} data for its ordinary
dated by gvding the profit or loss atlributable (o ordinary
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::w E%w »mu‘m@ of sharas exsting as ai 31st Deoamber.
bt of shares existing 3t the end of December,

5} Phvidends

Dividends are recognised as a lability in the peried in which they are daclared.
Oividend recafvabln om mqumﬁﬁ investments is recognized when the Bank's nght
to receive the dividend ig eslablished.

¢} Dffss *i'*mr; of finanwiz! assets and liabilities

Fmam i amaets and habililes are offsel aa‘*d the el amount reporied on the
siaternent of Enancial position whan there is & legally srforcsable right of setoff and
there s an inleation I seitle on a nel basls, or 1o realise the as sset and settie the

fiabdlity ,“mm::amﬁmw

ué Acceptances, leliers of eredit, financial guarantees and commitments
Arcepiancas, aw re of orodils, fnancial goaraniess and conmsuiments arg
sonsideres contingent labilities and are disclosed unless the possibiiity of an outfiow
of resaurnas invelving aconomic benefit s remate,

v} Borrowings {1 aﬁa‘ié? o8 to Banks and customers;

Borrowings are raoogh inftially at fair value, net of ransaction costs ncurred.
Rorrowings are  subsequently siated at & mortised cost using the effective interest
rate ﬁ’?..%;ﬁhi}‘j any oifersnces between procesds net of fransaction costs) and the
redemption value is rgoognised in tha income statament over pert il of the
borrowings. Borrwings and other forms of financial labiliies siall be de-recognised
from The books onty when they are extinguished, e when the obligation specified in
the cortract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

s

wit  Appiication *?" new angd revized internstional Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS}
IFRE 8 Fingnciat nstrumends
in July P04, the 1ASE issuad the finel vers ion of RS 8 Financial Instruments thal
;J.fé*r,ﬂ- RS 28 Fina z‘-ic'% nstruments, Recogrition and Measuremant and all
ﬁf@v s versions of IF 9. 4F 5%" g é: fings together all three sspects of the
acoounting for finana U assification and measurement, impalmment
gnnual periods beginning on or afer 1

slication penmittled. The Bank acopted s standard

H

grd Pedge souo m'%_érza;;. !
Janusry, 2018, eald szaa.,v
20 astate comparalive information of apply B

effective Tianuary.
retrogpectivaly.

“fs
S
¥

s
7 B

“!h;;, i:-‘s,:m' % does arpect 2 sl J. ’few,.i inpact on its balance shest or squily In
apolying the classfeation 2 nd 3‘2‘%%&&;5.,@?@"5”?@(?9 reauirements of IFRS 9. 1t éxpecis i
continue measuring at fair value el financial assels currenty | held at fair valua.
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b} Impairmen?

IFRS 8 requires the Bank io record axpecied credit losses on all of its debt
securities, loans and trade receivables, either on & tZ-month or iifetime basis. The
Bank will apply the simpiified approach and caloulate sxpected Icsses on all its

instruments.
Impairment Losz Schedule - 2019

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
P Lifeting
fririhs LHastime ECL ECL
Impairment Loss Mot credit Cregit
Classification ECL impaired impaired Total
GH GHE GH¢ GHe
Loans ioss allowance 6 578 735, 561 213.007 417,346
Invesiment with other insthiutions
58 478 £35 551 213 007 417 345
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4 (FRS 14 Revenud $rom contracts with customers

ERS 156 was lesued i Way 2014 and arnended in ApTl 3016, and estabiishes 8 five-
step madst 10 accounl or fevenue arising from comracts with eystomers. Under IFRS
15, ravenue is rerogrised at an armount that reftects the consideration o it an entity
axpacts 1o e entitled in axchangs for transtering goods of gervices, | Re NEw revenus
standard supsrsates sl currani Tevenue recogniion requirements unaer IFRS and the
Bank compiad WATT: i :

5. Financtal fisk EARGBITETH
a} ytrodusiion and overview
“The Bank's acthaties gxpose e Husiness o TiSkKS. These fsks 8ie managed in 2
targeled manies. ¥ey rske arising from core apciions are jdeniified and measured 10
faciitale, cnanaging and datermining sk poSHoNS angd capiial aiincations.
‘Tha Rank has BXpOSUE o the iollowing risks arsing from e use of financial
instrumants.

- gredit risk

- liquidity risk

- market sk

- @pﬁ%rm@mm% rish
This note presents nfnrmation ahout the Bank 2Xposure to ihese risks, including ihe
ohjeclives, poltias il DINCesSES for MBASUNNG and managing the fisks as well as
st ngact On pamnings ant vapital,

Misk management framework

The Board of Dirauions has overalh responsibiity for the estaplishmant and aversignt of
e Hank's NER rmnagarnent feamiewori. The Board has astablished s Finance, Audit
and Sirateqio, LOANS and ihe Fuman Resource and Siaff Wellare Commitiess which
are responsinie 1o developing Aid monitoring he Hank's risk management policies In
their apecified aress a4 Board commitiess nave both gxecutive and non-arecutive
pyernbers and repor raguiatty 10 the Roard of Directors on thelr acivities.

"y

The righ mansgen sl policies are astablishad 1o identify and analyse the risks faced by
e Bank, o B8 appropnaie sisk firnits and controls, and 1o monitor risks and adherance
o Bty PSR management pohcies and sysigms Bre raviewed reguiany o reflect
ohannes i miarkst condiions, products and services otiered. The Bank through #8
trairing and smanagsment standards and proceduraE, aims to deveiop 2 disciplined and
consiriciive ool amndronment, in winch Bl employess understand their roles ane
obligations.

The DBank Fancd Aydit and Sirategic Committies 18 rasponsibie for monitonng
COMPRANGE with the Bank's risk eranagemant policies and procedures, and for
raviewing ihe ausquiy of the risk managamant framawnrk in relation 1o the risks faced
by the mank. The Bank's Einance, Audit snd Sirategic Commmitiee '8 gesisted in nese
funchons oy ipiemmal Audit, intainal Audit undariakes both regular and ad-noc reviews of
rink IRANAQErent controts and orocRdUTes, the resulls of which are reported 10 the
Finance, Audit and Siratenic Commitise.

Mo ol Bk fed
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sheel. Transfers of assets with relention of aff or substantially ail risks and rewards
include, for axample, securities fending and repurchase transactions.

iii} Offsetiing

Financial assels and labibilies are se!l off and the net amount presentad in the
financial position when, and only when, the Bank has a legally enforceable right to
set off the amounts and intends either to settie on a net basig or 1o realise the asset
and sattie the lability simullansously,

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the
accounting standards, or for gains and losses arising from similar ransactions.

iv] Amortised cost measuremens

The amortised cost of a financial asset or Hability is the amount at which the
firancial asset or labilily is measured at initial recognition, minus principal
repayments, plus of minus {he cumuialive amortisation using the effective interest
rate method of any difference between the indial amount recognised and the
maturity amount, minus any reduction for impatrment.

v} Fair valie measuremant

The determination of fair values of financial assels and financial liahilities is based
on quoted markest prices or dealer price quotations for fnancial instruments traded in
active markets. For all other financial instruments falr value is determined by using
valuation tachnigues. Valuation lechnigues include net present value techniques, the
discountad cash flow meithod, comparison to similar instruments for which market
observable prices exist and valustion models.

vi} ldentification and measurement of impairment

At each reporting date the Bank assasses whether there is objective evidence that
financial assets not carred at {air value through profit or loss are impaired. Financial
assais are impaired when ohlective svidence demonstrates that a loss event has
occurred afier the initial recognition of the asse!, and thal the loss event has an
impact on the fulure cash flows on the asset that can be estimated reliably.

The Bank considers evidence of impainment at both an individual and collective
level. All individual significant fingncial assels are assessed for specific impairment.
All significant assets found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively
assessed for any impairment that has been incurned but not yet identified.

Assets that are not individually significant are then coliectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets (carried at amortised cost) with
sirnilae risk characteristios,

Objective evidence that financial assels (including equity secwrities) are impaired
can include default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advanca
by the Bank on ierms that the Bank would not otherwise consider, indications that a
borrower of issuer will enter Bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for o

IAnona R Bank [




SECUrty, or other chservabie data relating to a group of assels such as adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers or BELErs, or economic condiions that
comatate with defaulls in ihe Lroup.

in assessing colisctive impairment the Bank uses statistica madeling of historirg)
frends of the brobability of default, timing of recoveries and the amount of loss
incurred, adjested for management's udgement as to whether current economic and
credit condifions are such that the sctual losses are likely to be greater or less tharn
suggested by historics) madalling Default rates, luss rates and the BxXpected timing
of fulure recoveries are regulany benchmarkad against aciual outcomas 0 ensure
that they remain Bopropriste.,

mparment Insses on assels camied at amorfised cost ara measured as the
tiffarence hehween the carmyving amount of the financial assats and the present value
of estimated cash flows discounted at the assels’ original effective erest rata.
Losses are recogrised in grofit or lnss and reflectad In an allowanoe account against
nans snd advances, Interest on the impaired asset continues o he fecognised on
the unimpaired portion through the unwinding of the discount,

When a suliseguent event causes e amount of impairment loss 1o decrease, the
mpairment loss is reversed through profit or loss,

Impairment Josses on available-for-saje invesiment securities are recognised by
transfarring the difference betwesn the amortised acquisition cogt net of any
orincios! repayment and amortisation sng cufrent fair value, fass any impairment
loss previously recognised in profit or iogs out of equity o profit or loss, Whan a
subsequent event that can be relatad to the Bvent causes the amount of impairment
loss on ap avadaiio-for- sale- dani S2CUrtY to decrease, the impairment loss s
fevarsad ivough profit or loss, otherwise, the decreass is recognised through 00,

However, any subsequent recovery in the fair vatue of an impaired available-for-sale
BQUItYy security s recognised directly in equity. Changes in impairment provisions
altributablz 10 fime value are reflesied as o Lomponent of interest ncome.

vii} Designation at sy valie through profit or loss
The Bank has designated fnancial assets and labiliies at fair value through profit
or Ioss when efther:

<the assels or liahdlilies are managed, avalusted ang feported intemally on a fair
valug basis:

~the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an Bctounting mismatch which
wicuild otherwdse arise; or

-the zsset or Habifity containg an embedded derivative thar significantly modifies
the cash fiows 1hat weuld olherwise be required under ther contract.

The notes set out tha amount of sach class of financial assei or liabifity that has

Apon iz sl Bonke (nd
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been designated af fow value ihvough proft or loss. A description of the basis for
gaach e:je;zu Fhon s sal oul in the nola Tor the relevant 2ssel or liabiity class.

g} Cash and cash sguivalents

Cash and cash souivalents include noles ma:i coing on bargd, unresticted balances
held with ARE Apax i%:aa—:éa and Chher Sanks and g hiy Hoid nancial assets with
onging malurities of less than fhee mﬁr*‘%i which are sublaest o insignificant risk of
changes n their Lair m!w and arg used by the Easm in the managament of its short-
term commiimenis,

r fair values in the
eé for managing the

Cash gnd cash eguivalonis arg
statermnent of fingneal position den
aaset or the cash Bow {:E’- racianstice of the ,_.mﬂ‘s&

"

B} Tranding asseis and %ﬁ"}éisi gs
Trading assels and labiiites il
or INCUrs principally for the ;w: nosa of
hodds as par of a portiolio that s manae
faking, Troding asseis and lisplbies
measaured gt falr value 0t =

assels and lisbiiities that the Bank acquires
sulfing oF repurchasing in the near term, of
gad together frer shortternt profit or position
2
g3

e iniliaily recopmised and subsequently

of i’mmmn position with tsaﬂsammﬂ costs
takan dirgctly I profit ar o nges in fay vaive are recognised as part of net
fmdmfs m-::a:}fw "z b w‘?i o %“* Crading assels and jiabilities are not reclassified

i Loans and advances
Loans and sdvanoss are non-gerivative financial assels with fived or determinable
payments that are ot quoted in an aclive market and that the Bank does not intenc
0 sai inmedataly or in the near larm
Whan the Banic s tha lessoy éfz ﬂ =E : z§, that transiers substantiatly all of
‘he’a riaks Bno rewasrds inodan n epesel to the lesses, the financial
szel s recounised wiinin loans . noes. Whan the Bank purchases a
‘?aﬁﬁnas&% aszet under & cormmilment ’m S i;:z—: sset {or 8 substantiaily similar asset)
at 2 fixed price on & Wure dele {Mreverse repo of slock Dommowing”™), the financial
asset s accounted for 35 @ lean, and the underyving asset is not recognised in the
Zank's financial statemenis,
Loans ang advanoes arg inufiaiy m::;:s-suf:ﬁ ai fair value plus ncremental direct
transachon cosis, and subsecuently messured af thel amorhised cost using the
effective interest vaie method, ¢ Sfu«m Wi ‘ihe Hank choosas to carry the loans and
advances at falr value through profit or foss as describad in the acoounting policies.

i Investment ‘*’S”ﬂuﬁﬁl g

Investment securitiss wre nitially measured at fair value plus incremental direct

transaction cosis & sd zaémwazpﬁh; acoourted for depending on their classiication
a8 gither held-do-maturity, fair vaiue Brough proflt or loss, or avallabie-for-sale
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i) Hémd{}»ma%asﬁ@y
H’e?dv'imﬁ-mamfg“ty vestmentz are non-derivative assets with fixed or determinable
frayments and ficed maturity thal the Bank has the positive intens and ailify to holg

o maturity, and which #e not designated at fair vaiue through profit or loss or
available-for-sale,

Heiﬁwis-maturéiy investments are ca
imterest method,

It must be noted that RS 9 only considers fair value and amortised cos! based on
the business modals for managing the financial assat and the contractusl cash flow

characteristics of the financial asset. Thus afl heidum-maturiiy aszels are classified
a5 amortised cost,

med at amortised Cost using the effactive

(i} Fair valpe through profit or Ings
The Bank caries some investiment securities at fair va

e, with fair value changes
rEongnised immediately in profit or loss as described

in the accounting policy,

{iii} Available-for-gaie

Available-for-sale investments arg non-derivative nvestmants  that arg not
vesigrated as anuiner categary of financial assets. Unguoteg equily securilies
whose fuir vaiue canno he reliably measurad are carned at cost

A cther available-for.gale nvestments are carried at fair valys.

Interest income s recognised in profit or 058 using the sffective interest rate

method, Dividend income i$ recognised in Profit or loss when the Bank becomes
entited 1 the dividend,

Other Tair vaiue changes are recognised directly in equity unti! the investment is sold
of impasired and the balance in equity is transferred to profit or loss. Other fair value
changes arg fecognised directly in equity until the investment is sold or impaired ang
the balsnce s ransfarred o profit or joss,

k} Progertys, plant ang aguipment

) Recognition ang measurement

ftams of Brepetly and equipment ars Measured at cost
depraciation ang npairment iosses,

Cost includes expendilura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset,
The cost of self-constructed assets ncludes the cogt of malerials and diregt iabour,
any other cosig directly attributable 1o bringing the asset tn 5 working condition for its
intended use, ang the costs of disrnantling and removing the items ang resionng the
site on which they are located. Purchased saftware that is integraf to the functionatity
of the reistod equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

258 accumulates
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amounts’ of investments in subsidiaries that are nol included in the requlatory
consideration, investments in the capital of Banks and certain other ragulatory items.
Baniing operations are categorised as aither weding book or Banking book, and risk-
weighted assels are determined acoording to specified requirements that seek 1o 2
reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and oiftbalance sheet 8XpOsUres. -
The Bank's policy is lo maintain 3 strong capital base so as o maintain investor, ‘
creditor and market confidence and o sustain future development of the business,
The impact of the leve! of capiial on shareholdors’ return is also recognised and the
Bank recognises the need o mainiain a balance batween the higher returns that
might be possible with greater gearing and the advaniages and security afforded by a
sound capital position, Ths Bank has complied with all externally imposed capital
requirements throughout the period.

There have been no matedsl changes i the Bank's management of capital during the
period. Tha Bank's requlatery eapital position at 31 December are as follows:

Mooy Rornd Bk (il
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by Cradit risk

Cradit risk i the rigk of fin am: i loss {u the HBank i & customer or counterparty to a
Hrancial instiument faiis (o meet Hs contractual obligations, and arises principally from
tha Bank's loans and ﬂcﬁmn res {0 custormars and other Banks and investment
seourities, For risk management reporting  purposes, the Bank considers and
o ﬁﬂimai a3 afl elaments of credi ek sx ;msme

an Qﬁﬁkai RUTDDSeS, e dit risk arsing on trading securities is managed

I3
3
Lt reporied a9 a componant of market fgsk exposure.

!
H

inda ;:Jw‘ﬁdvﬂ

Management of credit rigk
The Board of Directors has delogated responsibility for the managemant of credit risk to
is Loans

Committes. A separals Bank coedil department, reporting lo the Bank Loans
Commitles, is r&%g&&ra:’;-‘i o
for oversight of the Bani's credit risk, including:

- Formulsting oredit policies covary vg v*-"ﬁiraiem requirertients, credit assessment, risk
grcxdzy g and reporting, documentary and legel procedures, and compliance  with
reguigiory and statuiony reguiraments,

- BEstablishing the authansation ; ;;rr siructure for the angroval and renswal of credit
facHiies. Authorsalion imis a e altocs ted fo ranch managers. Larger facilities require
approval by the hesd of cred : Gengral Manager and the Board of Directors as
appiopriale.

- Reviewing and assessing oredi? risk. The Bani's Loans Committee assesses all
credit exposures i excess of designated limits, prior to {aciiities being commilted to
customers by the business unil concerned. Renewals and reviews of facllilies are
subject io tha same review grocess.

« Limiting concontrations of exposure o counterparties, geographies and industries i
{for oans and :
advances), and Dy issusy, oredil rating band and market liquidity (for investment
securiies].

- Daveloping and ma%nm‘niﬁg the Ba

s riak grading in order {0 categorise exposures
accarding to the degres aj risk of financial loss Taced and to focus management on the
attendant risks. Ths risk grading system s used in delermining where impaimment
provisions may be s‘ﬂgms;ei! HOains! specific sredit 2EDOSUres.
The owrent risk grading framework congists of various grades reflecting varying
ollz

degress of risk of default and the avaliabliity of collateral or other credit risk mitigation.
The responsibiity for %ﬁi"sg risk grades fies with the final approving executive /
comimitiee as appropriate. Risk gre ﬁﬁ 5 & subject 1o regular reviews by the Bank risk L

function.

- Hawﬁwéng vonpliance with agreed axposure limits, including those for selected
industries and product types. Regulsr reports are provided to the Bank’s Loans i
Commities on the oodit qus tw of portfolios and appropriate comective aclion being i
taken.

- Providing aovice, guidance, specialisi skills and training to promote best practice
throughout the Ba nk in the 1 management of credit risk. Each branch is reguired to

Pporiae R Hank [




S T e e

implement  Bank credit poticies and procedures, with credit approval authorities
delagated from the Bank Loans Commitiee. Each hranch has a credit risk officer who
reporis on all credit related matters 10 iseal management and the Bank Loans
Committes. Each branch is responsible for the quality and performance of its credi
portfolio and fof rmonlioring risk in s pertfolios, including those subject o central
approval. Reguiar audits of business units and Bank credit processes are undertaken by
Internad Audit. '

Impaired loans and securities
impaired 10ans and securities are l0ans and securities for which ihe Bark determines
that it is probable that it will he unable to collect all principal and interest dug according
1o the contractual terms of the lpan/ securities agreement(s). interest on these lcans are
calculated and eated on noneaccrual basis and poriions shall only be considered when
paymants (seltiement} are made.

L oans with ranegotizied terms
Lpans with rensgoliated terms are Ipans that have naen restructured dus 10
deterioration i the morrower's financial position and where ihe Bank has maftie
concessions that i would not othenwise consider, The status or risk grade of a
rpatructured facility does nol change until there is avidence of performance over &
reascnable period of time. When the contractual cash flows of a financial angel are
renagotiated of stherwise modified and the renegotiation of modification does not resuit
ir the derecognition of that financial asset, the Bank shall recalculale the gross asset,
she Bank shall recalcuiate the gross carmying amount of the financial asset and shail
TRCOONISE & rodification gain or 1088 profit or loss.
The Qross camying ampunt of the Tinancial assel chall be recaiculated as the prasent
valua of the
renegotiated of mndified contraciual cash flows that are discounted at e financial
assets onginal effective interest rate (or cradit adiusted effgctive nterast rate for
purchased of originated credit-impaired financial assets). Any cosls of feas that are
incurred will adjust the carrying amount of the modified financial asset and are
amortised over the remairing 1erm of the modified financial assset.

Aliowances for impalrment
The Bank esiablishes an aliowance for impairment losses that represents the gstimaia
of incurred losses ip the loan portfolios. The main components of this allowance are 2
specific 0ss component  that relates to individually significant exposures, and &
collective loan loss allowance established for groups of homogeneaus assels in respect
of losses that have been incurred but have not been identified on loans subject 1o
individual assessment for impairment.

Write-off policy
The Bank writes off & wanfsecurity when it determinas that the ioansisecirities are
uncollectible. This
determination will be reached after considering information such as ihe occurrence of
significant changes in the borrower [ issuer's financial position such that the borrower OF
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ISSUET Can ne o
sufficient to pay be

"‘rge e obligation, or that preeseds from collatersd will not § be
£ BXDOSUNE.

Collateral of ;mgsﬁaiw“" s:e'rmw;ﬁs;

The Bank holds collate ag;am:@? foans and edvances o customers in the form of
martq&rm ameg"@a-— r_war pg‘{;;}r&riy viher regisiered  securities over assets. and
guaranises. Cstmaies of f;‘sir value are based on ihe value of collateral assessed at the
time of 5’)' oW, and ge fiy ara not updated extept when a loan is  individually
aszessed as ésﬁ;}azrad_ ol s not normally heid for ioans and advances 1o Banks,
excent when & part of reverse repuwrchass and securities borrowing
activity, Coliator y eld ageinst investment sacuritios, and no such
il ataral WEAS 5 =10y ey fnu oF ;_5..3 T

An estimate of :?ﬁ =rab and other security enhancements held against
financial asgets is fomust however be noted that collateral vatues for
impaired lnans are m cashy flows of the forced sale valus 5 28y estimated costs of sale
as discouniad o present vaives:

r‘)

Loans & advances  Loans & advences

o cusiomars 0 customers
2018 2018 ;
Gtig GHg |
Cash and near cash in stuments e &8.000 348,000 _
) o o 418,040 = 248,000
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Repossessed assels
The Bank did not repossessed any customer's asset dunng e perind. If the Bank

would have rapossessed, he ype and garrying amount of coliateral would have been
ihe lower of its carmying amount and fair value less costs 10 setl

Al assets repossessed if any are to be sold within one yaar of possession and approval
would be sought from Bank of Bhana for those for which offorts towards sale have not
neen suncassful within one yedr.

The Bank monilors cnncentrations of credit risk by seclor. An analysis of
concentrations of credit risk ai the reporiing date i3 shown melow:

2018 2018
oHe GHi¢
Agricuiture 1,370,333 1,005,533
'%G’Ltagg ingustry - . -
Transpor B95 468 351,878
Trading 2.438,070 1 875,857
COMIBIS e e e e 3492512 . 2968231
7.816,384 6,695,600
_ Creditimpaiment I (A417,345)  (298,193)
7,389,03% 6,40 407
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o} Ligquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the rigk that the Bank will encourtar difficully in mesling obligations
from its financial tabilites as they fall dua. The riek arises from mismalches in cash
flows.

Management of Houidity risk

The Bank's approach o managing lguidity is to ensure, as far as posgible, that it will
always have sufficient liguidity o mest its liabilihes when due, under both normal
and stresaed condtions, without incurring unacceptable losses that will damages the
Bank's reputation.

The Mead office receives infarmation from branchas regarding the Lguidily profile of
their financial assets and liabitties and details of other projectad cash flows arising
from projected fuiure business. The Head office thern maintains a portfolic of short.
term liquid assets, largely made up of shor-term liquid invesiment securitiss, joans
and advances to Banks and other Bank facilities, to ensure thal sufficient liquidity is
mainiained within the Bank as a whole. The liquidity requirements of branches are
met through funds from Head Office 1o cover any shor-term fluctuations and longer
term funding to address any structura! liquidity requirements. When an operating
Branch is subject to g liquidity imit, i1 manages its liquidity within the regulatory fimit
m co-ordination with Head Office. Head Office monitors compliance of all aperating
branches with local reguiatory timits on 2 daily basis.

The daily liquidity position is monitored and regular liguidity stress tesiing is
conducted under a vanety of scenarios covering both normal and more severe
market conditions. All fiquidity poficies and procedures are subject to review and
approval by the finance commitize, Daily reports cover the fiquidity position of tha
Bank. A summary report inciuding any exceptions and remedial action laken, is
submitled regularly to the Finance, Audit and Strategic Committee.

Exposure to liguidity risk

The key measure used by the Bank for managing liguidity risk is the ratio of net
iquid assets to deposits from customers. For this purpose net hquid assets are
considared as including cash ond cash equivalents and invesiment grade debt
securities for which there is an active and fguid market less any deposits from
Banks, debt securities issued, other borrowings and commiiments maturing within
the next month. Detalis of the nsl liguid assets o dapasits and customers at the
reporting date and during tha reporting pericd were as follows

Average of nvidity ratios are as iollows: 2018 2018
% %

Al 31 December 88.78 86.36

Average for the perisd 70.10 7338

Maximum for the pariod 57.39 B596

Minimwm for the period 54.58 865.70
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o) Ligasdity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in maesting obligations
frarm its financial hanilities as they fall dug. The risk arises from rmismatches in cash
flows.

Management of iguidity risk

The Bank's aporoach o managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, thiat i will
always have sufficient hquidity 1o miset its Habilibes when due. under both normal
and stressed conditions. withoul incurring unacceptabie losses that will damage the
Bank's reputation.

The Head office receivas information from branches regarding the liguidity profile of

their financial assels and lizbilities and details of other projected cash flows arising
from projecied future business. The Haad office then maintains a portfolio of short
term liguid asssts, largely made up of shorlterm liquid investment securities, loans
and advances to Banks and othor Bark faciities, to ensure thai sufficient liquidity is
maintained within the Bank as a whole. The liguidity requirements of branches are
met through funds from Head Office to cover any short-term fluctuations and longer
term funding to addrass any structural liquidity requirements. When an operating
hranch is subiect to a Houidity fmit, 1 manages its liguidity within the reguiatory lirmnit
in co-ordination with Meag Office. Head Office monitors compliance of all operating
hranches with local regulatory limits on a daily basis,

The deily fiquidity posiion is monifiored and regular figuidity siress testing is
conducted under & vansty of scenanos covering both normal and more severe
market conditions. All liguidity policies and procedures are subject io review and
approval by the finance committee. Daily reports cover the fiquidity position of the
Bank., A summary report inchuding any exceptions and remedial action taken, is
subrmitted regularly to the Finance, Audit and Strategic Commiltee.

Exposure to Hauidily risk

The key measure used by e Bank for managing lguidity risk is the ratic of net
hauid assets o deposits from customers, For this purpose net Hquid assels are
considered as including cash and cash equivalenis and investment grade debt
securilies for which Here is an active and liquid market less any deposits from
Banhs, cebl securities ssued, other borrowings and commitments maturing within
the nexd month, Detailz of the nel figuid sssels o deposits and customers at the
reporting date and during the reporting period were as faliows:

Averags of quidity retios are as follows! 2019 2018 :
B o :

AL 31 December 4878 86.36

Average for the pering 7010 7336

Maximun for the period B7 38 85.96

totinirmeem for the penod 84 58 8570
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¢} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market orices. such a8 interest rale, eouity
arices. foreign gxchange rales and credit spreads (oot relating o changes in the
obtigor's / wsuer's credil standing) will affect the Banks's mcome of the value of s
noldings of financial instrumernts. The objective of market risk management is 10
manage and control market risk @xposures within acceptable parameiers, wiile
aptimising the return on rigk.

Management of market risk :

The Bank separates s exposure to market risk between trading and non-trading
portfoiios. Trading porifolios mainly are neld by the treasury unit, and include positions
arising from markel making and proprielary position taking, together with financial
assets znd labilities hal are managed on a faif valuge basis.

Oyerall authority for markel risk is vested in credit committee. The Bank is
rasponsinle for the development of detaited risk management policies (subject o
review and approval by the credit commiiiee) and for the day-lo-day review of their
implementalion.

Exposure to markel fisk — trading portfolios

The principal 0o used o measure and contred markel risk exposure within the
Bank's tading porifoiios s

Valse ot Risk (VaR) The VaR of a trading portfolio is the estimated loss thal will arise
om the porffolio over a specified period of time (hoiding period) from an adverse
markst movement with @ spacified probability {confidence level), VaR modsd used by
e Bank i3 hosed upon a o4 percent confidence level and assumes a 10-day Holding
period. The Vaik model used 5 hased mainly on nistorical simuiation. Taking account
of

market data from ihe previous two years, and observed relationships between
different marksts and prices, the model generates a wide range of plausible fulure
scanaros for markel price movements, Although vaR is an wmportant tpo!l for
measuing marke! 1isk, the assumptions on which the mode! is based

do give rlea o S0Me limitabions, including the following:

. A i0-day hotding period assumes that it is possibie to hedge or dispose of
positions within hal patiod,

This is considered 1o be 3 realistic assurmplion in almost all cases but may nol be
the case in siuations in which there is severs market Hliquidity for a prolonged period.

. A 99 nercent confidence level does not reflect losses that may occur peyond this
ievel, Bven within ths model used there is a one percent probability that losses could
gxceed the Vak.

L yWaR s calcuisied on an and-of-day basis and does not reflect exposures that may
arise on positions dunng the trading day.

. The use of historical data as 2 nasis for determining the possible range of fiture
sulcomes may nol always cover all possible scenarios, especially those of an
gxoaptional nalurg.

. The VaR measure is dependent upon the Bank's position and the volatility of
market prices. The VaR of an unchanged position reduces if the market price volatility
deciines and vice versa.
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The Bank uses Wal fimils for sl market risk, interest rate, equity and other price
ASKS.

The overall &t e i Yzl hmits ig subject o review and approval by credil
commilias. ¥ allocated o tading porifolics. VaR is measured at least
daily and more ragulary fz}r more actively raded portfolios. Daily reports of utilisation
of VaR limits are submitied to the Bank risk and reguiar summaries are submitted o
cradit cormmities

The limitations of the VaH mel

nmi ol mgg are recognised by supplementing VaR bmits
with oihar position and BT i Hevy {!‘uﬁun““ ncluding Hmits {0 address potential
concentration risks witha sach o ire modition. the Bank uses & wide range of
stress lesis o modsl the 'Wﬂ' dEd dt.i of a variaty of excapiional market scenanos
of individual traging portiolicos and U"Eif- Bank's overatl position,

Exposurg io s*aiaar a5t rade risk ~ nonddrading portfolios

The prinicio %o anar:& ﬁﬂ’"ﬁ"‘uoﬁ\ﬂq yLﬁQEiD"& are exposed is the sk of loss from
Fuctuations in the fuiere cash Bows of fair values of financial instrument because of a
change in morket nterast rales, Interest rafg sk 18 managed principally through
monitoring interest rale gaps and by having :}ruapgrmf&»d fimits for repricing bands.
The cradit and m r*e‘a ing commition is the monitorng body for compliance with these
Hmits and i 38 if:i tn; finance and operations department m s day-io-day
monitoning actvities.  Tha management of interest rale risk against interest rate gap
firmiis 18 supple "g’ieﬂtﬁfﬁi & ; monitoring the sensitivity of the Bani(s financial assets and g
habilives to varous standard and norestandard inlerest rate  scenanous. Standard Foa
snenarins that are considered on & monthly basis include a 100 basls point (bp) fall or e
fiss: in al financial market interest rates. Ovarall non-rading interest rate nisk positions
gre managed by Central Treasury, w::‘ rouses imneestment securitdes, sdvances o

Banks and deposits from Banks o manage the overall posilion ansing from the

Bank's non-frading acivites.

4755

=5

;:aﬁw**ﬁ* o other market risks - non-drading portfolios
Credit spraad risk {nol relating {0 changes i the obligor 7 1ssuer's oredit standing) on
ﬁeb' aﬂuarﬂt ies held by Central Treasury and equity price risk is subject to regular
moniionng by Bank Risk, but is not curmantly significant in relation to the overall results
and financizl position of the Eﬁma

{8) Cperational risks B
Cperational 'f-is‘z ig the risk of direct or ndirect %n‘ ansing from a wige varisty of R
causes assoCizied with the Hank's processes, personnel, technology and o
infrastruciure, and fom exiemal faciers other than credil, market and liquidity risks o
such @8 those cvﬁmug frorn foest ang egulalery regu af«:-:mnms and generally accaplad S
standards of corporaie behaviowr, Operational risks arise from alf of the Bank's

aperations and are faced by & business enlities
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The Bank's obachve 15 1o manage gperational risk so as 10 batance the avoidance of
faaneial losses and damage to the Bank's reputation with overal cost effectivenass
and to avoid conirel procedurss hat cosinct inibative and creatvity. The orirnary
responsibility for he development snd  implementalion of conirols o adoress
nparational risk s 23 red 0 senior management within each pusiness unig, This
responsibilty Bsupporiad by the development of overall Bank standards for the
managament of oparational sk in the following areas.
- requiremnents for appropriate segregation of dulies, inciuding the independent
authorisation of transacions
- reguirgments for te reconciliation and monitonng of transactions
- comgliance with reguiatany and other legal requirements
- dacumersaton of controds and procedures
. - requitements for the periodic assessmeant of operational rsks faced, and the
adequacy of conirols and
procedures o address tha risks :
> requirernents or the reporing of
- development of contingency pian
- rainiffa and professionst gevelopment
- etrical and business standards
- sk mdtigetion, including insurance where this is effective.
Compliance with the Bank standards is supporied by a programme of pariodic reviews
srderaken by internal Audit. The results ot Internal Audit reviews are discussed with
the managament of he business upit to wiich they relate, with summaries submitied
io the Finance, Audit and Slarsgic Commitiee and senior management of the Bank,

dentifisd
operational losses and proposed remedial action
g

¥
b,

{f Capital managemen

Roguiatory Tapiial
The Bank of Ghana sets and momtors capital requirement for the Hank.
in implemanting cumrent caplial recuirement, Bank of Ghana requires the Bank 10
maintain & presoribed ratio of total capiial to toial risk-weighled assets. The Bank is
aiso reguired o mainiain @ credible capital plan to ensure that capital level of ihe
Bank i iy enmsonance with the Bank's risk appetite. The Bank's regulatony
capital s analyead min o Hers:

- Tigr 1 capital, which includes ordinary share capitai, perpetual honds, retained
parnings, ansision reseves and non-controtiing interest after deductions far
goodwit and other itangible assets and other reguiatory  adjustments refating @
iterms thal are included In equity bDul are reated differently for capital adegquacy
purposs,

. Tiar 2 cagiial, which includes qualifying subordinated liabilites, and the slement of
e fair value reserve relating o unrealised gains on aquity Instrumments classified as
availabie-for-sale  to unreatised gains on BGUITY instrumanis classified as avaiable-
for-sale.

Jeut

Various limits are applied o elements of the capilal hase. Cualifying uer 2 capital
cannot excesd Hier 1 capiial, and gualifying term subardinated loan capital may not
excent 50% of tier 1 capiial. Othsr deduclicns from capital inchuds the camying
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2019 2018
12 Dxher gypensus GHe Ghig
Direciors fess & Meating Expenses 120,953 106,616
Softwars licenzing and suppor 144,824 84,425
Auditors' rermuneration 18,900 12,000
Operating lesse renials 52,800 59,240
Electricity & water 113,045 108,121
Oither Administrative Expenses 1,201,807 958,805

1,852,429 1,328,907

2019 2018
13 Income 3 expunss GHe GHg¢ g
Cusrant inoore Tax (&) 330,193 338,891 :
Deferred tceme Tax (b} {11,374) 97,387 :
) 318,819 436,258
{a} Current incone 132
Yaar of Assezsmant Salanoe at Fayments {Chamged Balance
for to at
WA E the year PE&L 31201
g
G GHe GHy GHg
28 101,550 {276.55M A38,801 183,891

3 5
2018 163,581 {445.507) 330,183 48 577
208,441 {722,057} 655,084 212,488
All Tax Hsbilties are subjact 10 the agreement with the Ghana Revenus
Authorily.
intome lax rate was 25% per the incoms Tax Act, 2015
{Act BSG).
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{6} Deforred ncome tax

Assets Lighilities et
212 GHeg GH¢ GHe
Property and squipment - 97367 47,387
impairment allowances for loan
losses {11,374} (11.374)
_ Het Tax {Assets)/Liabilities - - 55,993 85893
Agpseats Liatdities Mt
218 GHe GHig GHE
Proparty and Eguipment 87,367 47,367
irpainment Allowances for Loan
Lusgas B e - e -
Mot Tax {(Asselzifliabililies . 97,367 97,387

Otered inonme 1ax s calculated using the enacted income tax rate of #5% {2018: 25%).
Pefersed income tax labiity and deferred income tax charge in the statement of orofit or loss
and other comprehensive income are attributable to the following Hems,

Balance at Rﬁcn;i‘msed Balance st
1742019 Pat. 31/12/2019
2018 GHg GiHg Ghe
Proparty and eguipmeant 97,2367 97,367
impayment allowances for ioan
losses - (19,374) {11,374
_ Total 97,367 {11,374y 85,993
Balance Rec;minased Baisrz
§ 17 §:
11142018 P&L 2B
2018 GHg G- GHd
Froperty and Bouiprnent 97 367 97,3687
impairmant Allowances for Loan
Losses - -
Total - 87,367 7,367
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Reconciliation of affective tax rate

_ Profit before incoma tax

income tax using the enacted corporation (ax rale
Nor-deductibe sxpanses
Tax incentive not recognised in the income siatement

Deferred tax

2019
GH¢

1,156,123

289,034
86,291
(25,128)

{11,374)

Tota! income tox expenses in income siatement

318,819

Effective tax rats

14, Earnings per share
Basic earnings par share

The caiculation of basic earnings per share at 31 December 2018 was based on the profi
aitributable io ordinary shareholders of GH 837,304 {2018: GH. 772,704} and number of
ordingry shares of 1497 112 (2018 1,117,200} existing as at 31 December, calculated as

follows:

Z7.58%

2018 2018
GHg GH¢
Frofit attributable to ordinary
shareholdars
Met profit for the perind attribulable ic sguily holders of
the Bank B37.304 772,704
Weighted sversge mumber of ardinery shares
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 1,117,300 1,115,850 ;'
CHloct of 2hors wsued ae at 31 Decamber 373812 1,450
Humber of ordinary shares at 31 g
Dgcamber 1,491,112 1,117,300 g

Rtpoiar Rurol Bork £t
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Thiutad eurnings per ahard

The camuiation of dlifed sarpings per share at

arFnUtahie b Drdinay shareholders of BHERLT 304 (2048 GgT72.704) and num

39 Decernbey ZU1E wWas haszed on ihe st

per of orgingry

shures after adiusiment ins the eftects of all dilutve potendial ordinary shares of 1421112 {2018

1,117 205 coleuiatod 28 follows:

208
ke

Proft eiiribaiabie 1o prdinary shareholders felitiated)

byl o ordl ary shareholgers 837,308

Weighted averags psnribinr oF ordinary shares {eisluted)
umnher of ordinary shares {heasic)
__Effoct of share nisicnase efier 31 Do

4,917,300
- BTEEAZ

2B
Gig

772,704

2017
Grg

Wumber of 9{@@{&%@1@2i@&?ﬁ&fi@iﬁ?ﬁ@@ﬂmmw_ﬁﬁwgﬁ?___m_mAL};E.{;-?&?;W;_

) Whreting o b el i 2000, no Ghidend in respect of
o propesad

2049

36, Lashand cush pyuiviienis GHE
evnty Dlaog ) 4425273
Unpesticied batanog wih ARB Apex Biznk 1,340,292

the year anded 31

28
GH¢
2 6453, 306
3,001 287

_Resiried balance Wil ARE AREX Hank- 5% piacement 1,293.515 1042 814
2018 2018
G G
17, Honpledesd ading ansEis
Fhews Dopouis and Call ACCDUNEE
iy Dank Ghans {ritad - 4,300,000
Lepeey Capiial Savings & Loans Linied - 1,680,000
| Consoligaied Bank Limited _.w_..wm,w_m__.,,,.__.mm,_.m,,m_,i%;%f‘ﬁﬁ“
R T ) ” e 4. 850,000 5,980 000
Rty Flod s LT
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20149 2018
Grg GHy
18. Pledged tragding assets
Bank of Ghana Treasury Bills held by:
ARE Apex Bank , B 12,550,000 9,600,000
12,550,000 2.500,000

The trading asset has been used as a securlty to contract all the instibtional borrowings by the Bank.

Trading liabilities

There was no trading liability during the yaar.
Diluted sarnings per share

The calculation of diluted earmings per share at 31 Dacember 2019 was based on the profil
attributable fo ordinary sharsholders of GH@E37,304 {2018; GHgTT2,704) and number of
ordinary shares after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares of
1499192 (2018 1,117.300) caloulaled as follows:

2018 2018
19. Loans and advances {o customers GHg GH¢
Loans and advances to customers at fair valus threwgh profit or
loss - o 7,816,354 6,698 600
7,816,354 £,698 600
Aflpwances for
impairment (417 345} {298,183)
7,359,039 6,401 407
2019 2018
Loans and advances to customers at amortised costs
GHg GHg
Loans by business segment to customers:
Agricultura 1,370,333 1,005,533
Cottage Indusiies - -
Transport B35 469 851,979
Commerce 2438 070 1,875,857
Busy ardd other credit lines 31125812 2,966,231
7,816,384 6,595,600
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Adjusted Capital Base

2018 2015

Tier 9 capital GHg 3hig

Crrdinary share capital 2453835 4,765 788

Pisclosed Resanve 2.165,581 - 2216,223

Less: investiments in the capital of other financial nstiutions {41,404} (41,404}
intangible Assals - e

e 4 557,997 % 840,817
Tier £ capitat
Other reserves {Revaluation} 14,814 484
N 14,814 14818

Total Adiusied Gapital Bage {Tier 1 and Tier 2} 4,582,808 3955431

AGusted Assel Bae

Tolal assels 33 562,093 78.4547,101

¢ pga: Cash on hand 4.425.223} {2,6063,306)
riaims on ARB Apex Bank {chearing) {1.649,892] {1.001,2873
Crairas on ARE Apex Bank (5% Deposit) {1.293,515) (1,042,814}
Claims on governmeant (12,550,000} {9,600,000)
itangible Assels oo -
investmierd in the capital of other financial institutions {41,404) (41,404}
a5 of claimes on other Barnks - -

N 5084, plaims on other financal jnstitutions {2.340.000} §2.990.000) -

Adjusted total assals o 14,262,060 11,208,260

0% of 3 years average annual Gross nceme 4,807 497 4,252 705

Total Adinsted Asget Base _ 15,169,476 15,460,295

Capital adequacy ratio {adiustad capital base/adjusted assat

base™ 100 28.34% 25.58%
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Capital aliocation

The allocation of capital netween specific oparations and activities is o a large exiant,
ariven by oplimisation of the return achieved on the capita! allocated. The amount of
capiial allocated lo each operation or activity 15 based prirmarily upon the regulatory
Capital, bul in some cases the reguiatory requirements do not reflect fully the varying
degree of risk asssocialed with different activities. in such cases the capital
reguiternents may be fiexed to reflect differing risk profiles, subject 1o the overall leve!
of capital o supocst & particular operation of activity not Talling below ihe minimum
required for regulstory ourposes, The process of allocating capital to specific
aperations and achvities & underiaken ndependently of those responsible for the
finance and oneration and s subject (o review by the Bank as appropriate,

Although maxirnisation of the retumn on risk-adjusted capital is the principal basis used
in delemminng how capital is allccates within the Bank to particular operations or
aclivities, 1 is ol the sole besis used for decision making. Consideration also is made
of synergies with other oparations angd activities, the availability of management and
oifhier resourcas, and the bility of the activity with the Bank's longer term strategic
objectives. The Bank's policies in respect of capital management and allocation are
reviewed regulary by the

Board of Direciors.

6. Use of estimates and judgements

Management discussed with the Finance Audit and Strategic Commiltee the
development, selection and disclosure of the Bank's critical aeoounting policies and
estimales, and the appication of these policies and estimates. These disclosures
supplement the commentary on financial risic management (sae notes).

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Allowances for credit losses

Assets accounied for al amortised cost are svaluated for impairment on 2 basis
described in the accounting policy. The individual counterparty component of the total
allowances for impairment applies 1o daims  evaluated individually for impairment and
is based on management's best astimate of the present value of the cash flows that
are expected i be received. in estmating these cash flows, management makes
pidgements about counterparty’s financial sitluation and the net realisable vaiue of any
underlying colateral,

Each impaired ansei i« assessed on its marits, and the workout strategy and estimate
of cash flows considered recoverabie are independently approved by the credit risk
function.

Coliectively assessed impairment allowancas cover credit losses inherent in portfolios

of claims with similar charactenstics when thers is objective evidence to suggest that

they conialn impaired claims, hut the individual impaired lems cannot yet be identified,
In assessing the need for collective foan loss allowances, management considers
factors such as credit quality, porifolio size, concentrations, and economic factors. In
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determirng o

eial assets angd labililies for which thers is no
ce mwr% e use of valuation technigques as described in the
?w{ur*vxq Y, Fc;}s‘ ﬂ?"ré%?"%ﬂ%:}%

instrurnents hal irade irdrequently and have i itie price transparency. fair vale o (8ss
objective, and T84l ires va ;0 L m‘ judgament depending on  lguidity,
soncentralion, arial pricing  AS5LT ptions and other risks
sffacting the sp

Critical aceouniing M i appiying the Bank’s accounting pmmes
Critical anco made in applying the Bank's accounting policies
inciuda:

Financial ass Pt and Hablity classification
The Bank's o peovide  SCOpE sor assets and habiities 1o b
designated on ! mummmu categones in certan circurnsiances:

- in claswiving m:w i "'-winq the Barnk has determined thatl
i ﬂ*.eeifs i:‘fm HEsCin tson uT ?md sat aut in the accounting po ey,
;a‘e, fdir value through profit or loss, the

criteria for ihis designation set oul in

ihe n;*f:a*m i g podicy.
- in classiying fing assel ! ank has determined that it
has hotl the posilive 10N argd anlily 10 ‘,' "t sszets unti thelr mdtus‘ny date as

trie acoouniing policy.
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MPONUA RURAL BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATERMENTS
YEAR EARED 3 DECEMBER 2019 .

Financial asseiz and lsbititles

Accounting classifications and fair valuss
The tabie betow s2ts out the Bank's classthcation of each dass of financial assets and kabilities. and
Iherir fair values jexciuding acorted interast),

218

Carmyng value

Far valus

Assets as at 3% December, 2019 GHg GHE
Cash and cazh eguivalents 708629 7,368,629
Mon-pledged assels 4 650,000 4,680,000
Pledged aszets 12,650,060 12,550,000
Loans & Advances o cusiomers 7.816.384 7,299 038
Uther asseis 8592 607 BRZ BOT
investrment secuntiag 31 404 41,404
T 33,335,024 32,521,678
Lizbilities as at 21 December, 3048
Deposds from customens 27,707 013 27 707,013
Dihesr Habilitias 937,300 917,300
Institutional borowings - -
o 28,524,314 28,624,314
2018
Asseis as at 31 December, 3048
Cash and cash sguivalents 4 707,407 4,707 407
Mon-pladged assels 5,980,000 5,980,000
Pledped assets 2,600,000 2.600.0600
foans & advanoes o customens £ 659 800 6.517.799
Oiher agsels 1,104,550 1,104,550
Investment securiies 41,504 41.404
) 28,132,561 27,951,169
Liabilities as at 31 December, 2018
Baposits from customerns 23,490,358 23,490,358
Other Habilities H19.650 19,850
SAnstwional borrowings R - -
2019 2018
T HMetinterast incoms GHe GHg
Interest income
Loans anid advances (o customers 3861038 2877 874
Investment (Trading) - 1,480,101 1.929.877
Total intersst income 5,331,139 4,807,751
2019 2018
GHg Gy
fiterest expense
Daposits fFrom oustomers 495,678 613,831
Dabt securities ineusd - -
Total interest expense 485,678 513,831
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‘ 2019 2018
Met fecs and commission income G g
Fess and Commission Ingome
Retmi Banking customer fess 768.644 851,928
SHiS chiarges - -
Sundry iNcoOMmE 70685 65,190
Tolal fees and commission income 838,328 747,118
Fees and commission axpenses
Sust mobilisation 127,510 95,178

_exXpenses
Foial tees and commission expenses $37,510 98 378
Hiet Toos and commission Income 711,818 621,943
2018 2018
Other iNcoma GHg GHe
Brofit oo disposat of assels “ -
219 2018
GiHg GHe
Pergannal orpenses
Salaries 1.623,371 1,388,565
Contribuiions o defined benefit plans - Tier 1 213,963 175,923
Comebutions to defined contribution plans - Tier 3 71,617 82,358
Oninver stall costs 441,338 342 D68
dedical axpanses 5,239 -
Staff rainlng 48,033 20 410
" 2,473,563 2,014.234
2019 2018
GHg GHé¢
Dapyeciation &Amortisation
Arporiisation - -
Egp.fec%atim of property & equipment 146,012 146,368
o 146,012 146,368

Atoomaar fsd Bovik Lk
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29 2018
25, Deposits from customers GHe GHe¢
Fetai rusiomears:
Demand daposits 3,286 888 2,804,983
Savings deposily 13,443,034 11,668,744 &
Timne deposis 2,820,800 2,305,700
Others-Ezwich - 243,128 ! B
instaiiment depasits- Suay 8,156,280 6,467,823 %
e R R — S5 A0S %»
Oaposit statisfics ] ;(i
i) Ten {10 argsst deposiorns to total deposil §5.72% 5.50% 9
26, Provisions 2019 2018
Building Funidd Provision GHg Gig
Balance a1 begin 179,000 179,000
Transfer Fom inoome surplus = -
Funds Apotied - -
Balance at end 179,500 179,060
The prowvision is (0 be wsad for (he eompletion of the Banks’ busidding
20119 2018
{0} General weliars provision GHg GHg
Balarce at begin - -
Transter from innome Suriiug - -
Funds Applied - -
Balance =t endg - -
Total Provisions 179,600 179,000
2019 2018
GHg GHg
27, Barrowings
Special Faimars Loan {(MOWAQC) -
Rural Finance Wholessle Fund { RFWF) - kg
Rural Enterprise Program Fund (REPF) -
ARB Apex Bark Limited - 5
T Horrowings less S one vear - -
Borrowings more than one year . - ;

Avdponue P Bonk L,
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2018 20615
2B, Othar Rabilities GHe GHY
Unearnad Discount on Treasury s 03,799 245,728
Uneamses imenest { interest in Arrears
sudit Feos 18,800 26,730
{IFioe ACCHUTE 208,331 170,543
pbcrofinance nsurance & Bhsk Premium u -
Warpal on S Fanmars Lo & FARS : - =
Payment Crdar 92,064 g2,807
file Payable - 14,680
peonesd Chergesfinterast 5g,748
£ awich Diperatitns 273,170 -
sanaged Funds 12015 12,015
Uniregred Efetts = -
Others - Unzssigned Lings - -
Others « {LGonnec Ciperalions: 22 "
Mond (e B Niawhaw Rentvalions 100,000 -
Intar Branch e ] L
25. 23 Seeted capiial - 214
Critingiy shares
MNumber of Shares Procesis
2015 2018 N L] 218
Suthosiped: Gig GHg
Csgipuary shaves of N0
piat vakis £ (00,000,000 500,000 000
Frotorencs Sharss 25,000 145,000
1ssped and ity pait:
Bulanoe &t 3.1 1,317,200 1,198,850 4,765,785 1,762,583
oy ash - P00 4,379 1,450 2767 28300
Capiiglisgiion I1S2URS 472,433 - 6As 270 -
—ygaiaiz 43 a0 2463z 7,765,785
Praforonng Shares 125,000 125000 13 13
T Balance a1 3112 “””"f“‘“wm““:z@gﬁr 1,768,758

At R L
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I} Btuted capital - 2018
Crthinary shaves
Number of Shases Proceads
018 2017 2018 2017
Authorisad: GHe GHg
Ordinary shares of no
par vaiua 5,004 000,000 5.000,060.000
Preferencs Shares 125,000 526400
Issuad and hully paid:
Balarce at 1.1 115,850 583,431 1,762 885 567,360
For Cash - 2018 1450 70 ' 2,900 1,480
Capitalisation lsaues - 551,688 - 1,194,065 i
1. 117,300 1,315,850 1.765,785 1,762,885
Preforence Shares 125,000 125,000 i3 13 :
_ Bsanceaidfqa T e 1,765,798 ' 1,762,808
Shares in traasury
There is no shars in treasury and no ca? of instaiment unpaid on any share. :
income surplus
This represents the residual of cumulative annat profits that are availabla for distribution to SEN
shareholders, o
Statement of changes ln lssued number of Ordinary Shaves Crdinary
sharas ) Shares
2018 2018
On issue at g January 1,117,300 1,116,880
Mumber of shares issued during the yEar 3IT3812 1480
~On issue ot 31 December 1,491,112 1,117,360

M 31 December 2019 the suthonsag shers capital comprised 5,000 000 ordinary shares (2018 5,000,600.000)
The shares are of oo ey vatue, &Y iBsuat shares are Rty pad,

The helders of ordinary sheres 2re anlied io recaive dividands az dectered from time o time and are antithed
to polt voling per shsre ot meslings of the Bank. 8H shares rank equal with regard tn bhe Bank's residus) assets,

2019 2018
Dividend GHg Gig
The fallowing dividends wers paid by the Bank for the vear ended 31 Decamber:
Mo dividend - .
Capitaiisation lssue - -

Aftar 31 Decembar 2018 na dhdidand per ardingry share (2018; Giig nll) was proposed by the
diractors, The divigends heva rat been provided for in the profil or joss of the statement of Brancisl position and L
thers are no incame tax Lonsanuence 3

oot Ru Bonk (g




PR AT 2 PR

30,

3.

itals] 2018
Ravaluation resery Ghig Ghg
Batancs 2t hagin 14 B4 : 14.814
Bglance at end 14,414 14,814
This reprasens INCresse i share vaie with ARD Apes Bank
Lirmited
2018 208
Statutory reserva . e GHg
Batance &l Hegin ooT D25 743,849
Trangler frarm inoorid 2Upius 208,335 193,176
Satance & End ' 1,118,351 Q07 025

o T o Ton-detlniabie resarve, The anster tu Stalulory Reserve Fund represents 25% (3048 258
of thg et proft atter tax and pedars Wividend Yor the year. The Fangfer i in complienns with section 34 of the
Hemks and Spaciaissd Deposit-Taking nsidtutons #ot, 2018 [Act 9307,

Crpilt risk resaiye

The crodil risk reserve is @ non-distributabie reserve and it represents the excass of the fotal
proavgions for oans 300 advancas provision determined in scoordance with the Hank of Ghana
pradential guidelings over the Impaliment (059 for nans and advanges recognised in the
e statament under the WRE framework.

Acs o the reporting date. totat provision for losees unoer e Bank of Ghana pwovisioniyg criteds
armpunt to SHe4 17 348 (2017.GHE258, 1831, This was below the impaimment allowanse Tor
inans and adwanees fecngrised under the IFRS framework of BHE503,072.

Eontingenuies
Chalms pred fitipation

Y

Thern was nc cisim brought by any permon against the Bank,

Contdogent Habiitles

in e ooy course nf business, the Bank did condug! bugness rsaiving guarantess bl Gid nol
srgags N ines of radite and acceplances. Thass faciitios ars offsal by corresponding aliigaticns of
tiurd pesriics.

Hature of contingant abilides
CGuarsrines are genoetaty wiitten by a Bank 10 suppord perlnrmance by a customer (o third parties. The Bari
will ity B8 requiced to meet these obligations in the event of the pustomers defaull,

Lateis of condit somemit the Bank in make payment in hird carties. on production of dacimants,
winich are subseguontly reirmburzed by cusiomers,

Aromas R Bork el
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36,

A acoeptance is.an snderaking by the Bank (o pay a bill of exchange drawn an the customer,
Thie Bank smpects roost Fuceplanees o be prezented and ralmbursed by the custarmer
Imiraeiately,

The nomine! pend pat smount of e gusrantess are gs follows:
20t% Hns
Ghg Glig

Guara:

Radnted parties

Transactions with ey mdfagemend

poraorel

he Bam's kay management personrel includes divecitors (sxoacutive and non-executive) and
roembers of the executive commities, Transackons v the novmal course of busingss with these

panpla who ave Nereby refersd o as reiated porty are a8 follows:

2WE 2018 28 s
GHg . GHg
Closing balance Closing
batance
Lodns and advences Tig 082 546,004
Intarest income on loens and stivances 53,706 48 450

hiteres! rates charged on 1hess loans and advances were 3 concessionary raies. The loans
granted are seoured with staff Bravvident fuind contbution {Tier (1 Pansion), No specific
allowance fas bean mads for apaifrent losses on batance with key management personnel st
the year ani,

These balances have, however been eollectivaly impaired a5 pan of the porticlio impairment
BBsessment,

Capltal Commitments

Trere was no cepliel commiiments ag of 31 avambar, 2019
(2018 Wik

Country analysis

All gzsets and lisbiltios of the Bank arg bl in
Ghana.
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2%

3%,

Comparativs figures
Where necessary, figures within notes hawve heer resiated fo aither conform t changes i
preseriation in the current year ot for the adoption of new IFRS requirement.

Adoption of now and revised standards .

At the date of authorisation of hese financial siatemants, e following standard and interpratation which has
aot hoen appliied in these financial siatements, Dt will havs an impact of future financiat statements, wers in
izsua but not yet effactive:

{FRS 16 leases

Leanes

The sdoption of IFRS 16 leases. which fhe Bank will adopi for the year commencing 1 January 2018, will
srrepact both he maasurement and disclosures of ieases.

Value added statsment
2018 2018
GHg GHg
Intereat samed and other uparaling noome 6,170,487 5,524,869
Dirsct cost of services {2,553,432) (3,121,384}
el Added by Banking services e S AT RS Y X T
HoneBanking Incoma = -
inpRiTends 119.152 116,362
Yalue Added 2,736,188 - 2,519,887
“Disiripuied as follows:
Yo Employaess- .
Dirachors [mn—amcuﬁves} 120,853 108,618
Char smployes 2473563 2,014,234
To Lovernment
{roone & 318,819 438,288
"5 proviosss of capitsl-
Dividents 1o shareholders - -
“Fo enpanston and growth
Dapreciation 148,012 146,368
Aynortisation .

ngome Surplus 837,304 772,704
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Arabysiy of shareholdings os ot 37 December,
201%

Mumber of shareholders

The Bank has two thousand, and sightear: 12,0018} ordingry shamhoiders

Decaember, 2019 distitules as foflovws

& 34

By of Murmber of Parcentags
Catagory Shareholiss Ehares Holding
{9}
1-1.000 1 086 1,489,885 7R 80%
1.001-5.040 145 232847 15 82%
5.001- 11000 ;] 42518 2.88%
Ohver 10,000 1 75 481 1.7 1%
Total j 2,979 R 100.00%
Uirectors’ sharehniding Mumber of Perzentage
Marme of Dvector Sharas Foiding
(%}
Wir. Georgs Usel Ameyaw G, 288 0.42%
B £ Ala Asamoah 2.515% 0,17 %
R, Charlies Ofork-Cranisy 2545 0.17%
Wir. Petar Ackah 10887 0.A7%
Bir. Andrews Ameyvas 1,258 G.43%
W, George Dioero 348 2.08%
Sl TrrT A

Relporna furs Sanl: fag

;
5
.
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2018 2018

ANowances for

impairment GHé S
Individual altowances for

impairment

Balance at 1 January 298,183 181,801
mpaimment l0ss for the
year:

Charge for the yoar 119,152 116,382
Exress impairment - .
Write-offs ' - .

“Batance at 31 -
Yecamber . 51?1345 _ wﬁﬁ;ﬂﬂgﬁ

t pans and advances 1o customers at fair value through profit or loss
At 31 December 2019 the MaXIMUM exposure o credit risk on loans and advances at fair value
through profit of 10ss was GHe¢7.81 million (2018: GHe6.68 million).

Loan statistics
iy Twenty {20) largest exposurse o total exposures 21.11% 21.40%
ity Losn i0ss provision ratio 534% 4. A5%

5. Deferred tax assels and Habilities

Neferrad 1ax is calculated, irs full, on all femporary differences undear the hability method using 3
principal tax rate of 25% {2018: 25%;). The mavement on the deferred income tax accountis as
Toliows:

2019 2018
BHE GH¢
Balance at
17418 o7 .367 -
ineome Staternent {credicharge {11.374) o7 367
Het tax (assets)
lighilities #5883 47 387

g Aurcd Bark it
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21. Phor Year Sdjustriang

b line with 1A% & Prior vaor Adjustment, an efror was detecied o the computation of Deferred Tax in 2015,

Accardingty. Prior Year figures have boen sdhsiad o reflact the re-stated balances.
2B 2018
22, Diher ossets GHg GHg
Gifice account - -
Prapayments 185,111 134,431
Arcilisd interas! - investmenis 164,712 581877
~iDans 38559 -
Stationery sitoks 88,264 70,254
Uinleaved Sffact - =
WP - Oflice mprowement 212,068 148 831
E-IWINH operations 161,895 -
Interbranch 3,000 163377
DHherg-Head Offion Suspensa ‘ ) 4,000 3,000
o . _ o _BB2.en7 1,104 550
1B 2097
#3 . lmvegtment in Socuritios Chg GHg
investiment in ordinary shares of ARG Anew Bank 49,404 41404
e 1,404 41,404

Invesiment in secorities have wpon indlal recognifion been designated ai fair vaiue hrough equity, and therstfore

elimingtes or reduces any aceouniing mismatch that would ctherwise arise,

Aofporue R Sank Lt
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Teeanty {20} largast shareholders rsmber of Paropciage
Mame of shareholder Sharss Hotding
ol
wiwasi Miiamoah 25 468 1.3:7'1%
Grace Dfosl Appish 8,153 0.55%
Apolls Club & Tradimg Ent. 6,930 0,86%
Gegrge Jsel Ameyaw 0,289 0.42%
Anudu A2i7 Abubakart 5,115 0.41%
Hana Adoaten Adje 4559 {1.38%
Sgyekum Wimake Micholas 4.0 0.2%%
ajex Asamnsh & 078 O 27%
Benjamin Opoku Asants 4076 1.27%
Genlge Kwabena Asants 4,076 0.27%
Josept Asarman 4,075 0.27%
tana Tuffour Apem Al 44078 0.27%
Bifred Twom-Sntas 3,615 {.24%
Eyadwo Farkys 3,144 0.21%
Ammoab Sarfo Bwaku 3,144 0.21%
Dickson Osarfo Asante 3,830 .13%
Kwarme Ose Bonse 2,830 £.19%
Charles Dfor: Dwnesy 2,545 0.17%
Abrah Yaw 2515 047%
1 Erpmanue! Atta 2,515 !i 0,17%
| Asarmcah : i
Reported Totals 166,208 A%
unreported Totals §.384 904 97 B8%
Totai 1,491,192 100.08%
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